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NOTICE

1. This Form for annual report should be (illed out in tnpicate and two copies
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D C. 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
s made. One copy should be retained in respondent’s files. Attention 1s specilly
directed 1o the following provisions of Part 1 of the Interstate Commerce Act:

(49) U.S.C. 11148, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associations

(a) The Imterstaze Commerce Commussion may rocuro—

(1) carners. brokers, lessors, and associations. or classes of theth as the Commisaion
may prescnbe. (o (ile annual, penodic, and special reports with the Commission contaming
answers 10 questions asked by 1t and

(2) aperson furnushing cars or protective services aganst heat or coid 80 a raxl or express
carmer providing ransportanon subject to this subtitle, to file reports with the Commission
contaming answers to questons about those cars or services.

(bN1) A anpual repont shall contan a0 account. in as much detm) as the Commussion
may require, of the affairs of the camer, broker, lessor, or association for the 12-month
penod ending on the 315t day of December of each year. However, when an anpuaj report 18
made by a motor camner, a broker, or 8 lessor or an s2s0cistion maintuned by or interested in
one of them, the person makmg the report may elect to make 1t for the 13-month period
accountung year ending at the close of oae of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kept by that pevson on the basis of that accounting
yeas.

(2) Anannuai repore shall be filed with the Commussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for which the report 13 made uniess the Commussion extends the filing
dase or changes the penod covered by the report. The annual report and, if the Commssion
requires, any other report made under tus section, shall be made under oath.

(¢) The Commussion shail streamline and simplify, to the maxunum extent practicable,
the reporung requurements spplicable under this subchapeer to motor common camers of
propesty with respect to ransportaion provided under certificates to winch the provisions
of secton 10922(bX4XE) of tus utle spply and to motor contract carviers of propesty with
respect (0 ransportation provided under permuts 0 which the of secton
" 10923(0X5) of thus utle apply. Pub. L. 95473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Star. 1427; Pub. L.
96-296. § 5(b), July 1. 1980. 94 Swt. 796.

(@9 U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person required to make s report to the Commussion, answer a
question, of make, prepare, or preserve & record under thus subtitie concerning transporta-
ton subject to the junsdicuon of the Commussion under subchapter I of chapeer 105 of dus
title. or an officer, agent. or employee of that person that (1) does oot make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compiletely, and truthfuily answes the question, (3) does not make,
prepare, or preserve the record in the form and manner prescribed by the Commission, or
(4) does not comply with secton 10921 of this title, is lisble w0 the United Stases
Government tor a civil penaity of not more than $500 for each violation and for not more
than $250 for each additional day the violation continues. After the date of enactment of this
sentence, no penalties shall be imposed under this subsection for a violanon relating to the
transporinon of houschoid goods. Any such penalties that were imnposed prior to such date
of enactment sk~ ] be collected only in accordance with the provisions of subsection (h) of
this sectuon.

The term “carrier” means a common camer subsect to this past, and includes a receiver or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means a person owning & rilroad, a water hine,
or a prpe ine. leased to and operated by a common carmer subgect to this part, and includes &
recesver or trustee of such lessor,® *

The respondent 13 further required to send to the Burezu of Accounts immediatety upon
preparanon. two copes of its latest annual report to stockholders. See schedule B, page 2.

2. The instructsons 1a thas Form should be carefuily observed, and eacA question should
be ans d fully and ly, whether ut has been answered in 8 previous annual report
or oot. Except i cases where they are specifically suthonzed, canceilanions, artntrary
check marks, and the like should not be used exther as partial or as entire answers (o
wnquines. If any inquiry, based on a preceding taqury in the presemt report form 1s, becase

of the answer rendered 0 such preceding inquiry, inapplicabie to the person or corporstion
in whose behaif the report 1s made. such notation as “Not spplicable; ses page
e+ SChOdUlS (OF line) number " shouid be used in answer
thereto, giving preciss reference to the portion of the report showing the facts whach make
the inquiry inapplicabls. Where the word “nons™ truly and completely states dhat fact, ot
should be given as the snswer 0 any particulsr inquiry or any particular portion of an
nquiry. Where dates are called for, the month and dsy should be stated a3 well as the year.
Customary abbroviations may be used in stating dates.

3. Every annual repors should. in all particulars, be compless in isself, and references wo
the returns of fonmer years should not be made to take the piace of required entries except as
herein otherwise specificaily directed or authorized.

4. If it be necessary or deswrable to insert additional statements, typewnitten or other, i a
report, they should be legibly made on dursbie paper and, whesever practicable, on shocts
0ot larger than a page of the Form. Inserted sheets should be securely assached. preferably
at the inner margin; attachment by pins or clips is innfficient.

5. All cntnes should be made 1w & permanent biack 1nk. Those of a contrary character
should be indicated 10 parenthes:s.

6. Money rtems, cxcept averages, throughout the ananal report form shouid be shown 1n
thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in
subsadiary accounts included in supporting schedules must be in agreement with refated
pnmary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but iess than $1,000 should
e raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7. Railrosd corporstions, manly distinguished as operating compunies and lessor
compames, are (or the purpose of report to the Interstaze Commerce Coaunission divded
into classes. An operazing company is one whose officers direct the business of transport-
ation and whose books contatn operating as well as financial sccounts; a lessor company,
the propesty of which being leased to and operated by another company, 18 one that
mamtans & separate legal existence and keeps financial but not operating accounts.

Operating compames are broadly clasufied, with respect to their operating revenues.
according to the followng general defimnons:

Gmlmmdmthvu'mmmd”omm«m
For tins class, Amml’anl-lum .

G-nﬂmnhhmmﬂmhmm.m.mu

Class (1] compames are those having annual opersting revenues of $10,000,000 or less.
All switching and terminal compames will be designated class Il reilroads.

8. Except where the context clearly :mndicates some other mesmng, the following terms
when used in thus Form have the meanings stated below:

Commission means the Intersiate Commerce Commission. Respondent means the
person or corporation 18 whose behalf the report is made. Year means the year ended
December 31 for which tha report is made: The Close of the Year meons the close of

business on December 31 of the year for whuch the report is made; oz, in case the report is -

made for a shorter period than ons year, it means the close of the persod coveved by the
report. The Begnning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year
Jor which the report 1s made; ox, 11 case the repot is made for a shorter period then ons year,
1t means the beginning of the period covered by the report. The Preceding Year means che
year ended December 31 of the year nexs preceding the year for which the report is made.
The Umiorm Systemn of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the syszem of accounzs in
Pars 1201 of Title 49, Code of Federal Reguiations, as amended.

For Index, Ses back of book
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(Office address) 1333 Brewery Park Blvd., Detroit, MI  48207-2699
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For saie by the Supermesndent of Dx U.S. G Printing Office, Washingson. D.C. 20402




Scheduies Omitied by Respondent
Identity of Respongent
Voung Powers and Elections
Comparanve Statement of Financiai Position
Reluns of Operstions
e T

Camul Stock .
Statemnent of Changes in Financiai Posmon
Working Capital Information .
investments and Advances AfTiliated Companies
Invesiments in Common Stocks of A(Tilisted Companies .
Road Property and Equipment and Improvements 0 lessed
Property and Equipment
Depreciation Base and Rates— Road and Equipment
Owned and Used and Leased from Others ..
Accumuiated Depreciation— Road and Equipment
Owned and Used
Accrued Liablity = Leased Pronny. .
Deprecrauion Base and Rates—Iimprovements (0 Road
and Equipment Leased from Others
Accumuiated Depreciation — {mprovements to Rmd and
Equipment Leased from Others. .
Depreciauon Base and Rates—Road and Equipment
Leased to Others. . .
Accumuiated Demum-lmm Eqmpmcm
Leased to Others. . .
Investment in Rasiroad Property Used 1n 'l'mumnon
Service (By Campany)
Investment 1n Rasiway Property Used ] Tmum
Service (By Property Accouats).
Raliwey Operating Expenses
le and Structures C e

Rents for interchanged Freigin 11-: Cans lnd Om Ftud:
Carryng Equopmens . .
Supporung s:nm-aqmmm P

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCHEDULE NO
. A

B

C
200
20
220
230
pL ]
245
310
J10A

3%

32

338
339

340
342
)50
351
3524
3528
410
412

44
4as

PAGE
1

2
b
5
16
9

33

37

2

41

2

43

2

SCHEDULE NO.
Supporting Schedule—Road .................cc00venn 416
Speciahized Service Subscheduie— Transporation a7
Supportng Schedule—Capitai Leases .......... 418
Analyss of TARES .....ciccvvnetnninrennneaseencnannes 450
Items in Selected Incoms and Retuned Earmings
Accounts forthe Year ...........cocviiiiinniaiaenas 460
Guarantes and Suretyships ...............c.co0nveninn sot
Compensaung Baiances and Shornt-Term Borrowng .
....................................... s02
Separation of Debtholdings between Road Propenty and
Cheessasateereatcttacenrastsacacennsrrnas 510
Trapsactions Berween Respondent and Companses or
Persons Affiliated With Respondent for Services
Recmved or Provaded .............cciciiiiiainnnnnnes s12
Mllaaomudn-ofh 700
Miles of Road at Closs of Year—8y States and
Termtones (Single Track) (For Other Than Swclung and
Termune) COMPAMIES) ........cc0veencnacnnrnnracancns 02
{nventory of Equipment ..............cc0n0nun no
Unn Cost of Equpment lastalled Dunng the Year . a8
Track and Traffic Conditioas .................... 720
Tieslaxdun Replacement ..............ccvveinennens T2
Ties Laud in Additional Tracks and 11 New Lines and
EXLEREIONS ....-ucucnncnnenieiiinnccretntrosniannnn ™
Rauls Laod 10 Repiacement . -]
muummwm-umue-mnm
TA
TS
726
750
755

PAGE

¢ 3 g& &

»d

8882288 83 gapaA

- Rairoad Annuai Report R-{



SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 18559 Rairoad Classificanion Index. served January 20. 1983. modified the reporting requirements for class. I1. Il and ail Switching and
terminai companses. These camers will noufy the Commussion only \f the caiculation resuits in a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commussion.

It 18 esumnated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are requared to compiete this collecuon of information. This estumate includes tme for
reviewing instructions, searchung custing data sources. gathenng and mamuuning the data needed. and compieting and renewng the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estmate or suggestions for reducing this burden shouid be directed to the Section of Adminstirauve
Services, |nterstate Commerce Commssion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its opnon, may omut pages from this report provided there 1s nothing to report or the scheduies are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title 1 the space provided below.
3. If no scheduies were omued indicate “NONE.™

Page Scheduie No. Tide

None

Rairoad Annuaj Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questiuns asked shouid be made in tull. without reference to data retumed on the curresponding page of previous reports. [n case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year cuvered by this repont. they skould be explained in full detaul.

I. Give in fuil the exact nume of the respondent. Use the words “The™ and “Cumpuny” unly when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
disunguish between rar/road and rariwav. The curpurate nume shouid be given unstormiy throughout the report. notably on the cover, on the ticle page. and in the
“Venficanon. " If the report 1s made by receivers. (rustees. a commuttee of bundhoiders. or individuais utherwise 1n pussession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. [f the report is for a consolidated group. pursuant to Special Permussiun from the Commssion. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line | below and hist the consolidated group on page 4.

“2. {fincorporated under 1 special charter, yvedmofpaugeofmetq::fuﬁuaguﬂlmmdmofﬁhngmﬁmofmmmahmm
has been effected. give date of reorgamzanon. If a recerverstup or other trust, give aiso date wiuch such receivership or other possession began. If a partnershup, pve
date of formation and aiso names i full of present partmers.

3. State the occasion for the reorgamzation. whether by reason of foreciosure of mortgage or utherwise. according (o the fact. Give date of orgamzation of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which urgamized.

1. Exact name of common camer making ths report Railroad Company

2. Dae of incorporsnon —.CONS . Agmt . 5/9/1928, eff. 11/1/27, amended agmt. 10/16/29

3. Under laws of what Government, Sun..or-‘l"anu-y mud? If more than one. name all. If 1n bankrupecy, give coun of junsdiction and dates

ofbegmmgofmelvuﬂnpor g of receivers or trusices
Incorporated in states o Mlchlgan and Indiana

Michigan: Section 8263 Compiled Laws of 1915 as amended by Act 500, F.A. 1927
Indiana: Acts of 1853, page 105, as amended by Acts of 1839/, page Z835 and
Acts of 1893, page 181, being Section 13192 and 13196 of Burnes
Annotated Indiana Statutes of 1926
4. If the respondent was reorgamzed dunng the year. invoived in a consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full particuiars

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS
5. The respondent 1s required (o send to the Bureau of Accounts, :mmediately upon preparation. two copres of its latest annual report to stock-
hoiders.
Check appropnae box:

= Two coptes are atached to tus report.

ﬁTwocopmwullbesubmmd_L_A ril 20, 1991
(date)

 No annual report 10 stockhoiders 1s prepared.

Raslroad Annual Report R-1




Rosd Imuals GTW Year 19 90 3
C. VOTING POWERS AND LLECTIONS
! Swue ihe per value of each share of siock C S, NPV per share. firsi preferred. s.Mg___ per share. secong preferred,
s DONE __ per snure. deventure siock. >—1ONE per share

2 State whether or not each share of stock hus the nght 1o one vote: if not, give full particuiars 1n a fi
3 Are voung nghis porporiional 10 hoidings ’ —YE€S ____ ifaol siate in a fi ther h §$ and corresponding voling nghts.
4 are voung ngnts aitached (o any secunities other than siock ' _&__ If so. name n & footnoie each secunty, other than siock 10 which voung nghts are
Jatiached tas of the close of ‘the year}, and staie 1n detal) the refation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts, saung whether voung rights are actual or contingent, and
il conuingent, showing the contingency

§ Has any clags or 1ssue of secunties any special pnivileges in the election of directors. irusiees, of managers. or in the determination of corporale sction by any metnod’
no If so. descnibe fuily 10 8 footnote esch such class or 1ssue and give a sucainct h g clearly the and extent of such

privileges. .
r 6. Give the aate of the latest closing of the siock book prior 10 the actual filing of this repon, and state the purpase of such cl

7 Swste the total voung power of ail secunty hoiders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within_pne year of the date of such filing: if not, state as of the close of the
rear. votes, 18 of I a

(Date)

8 Suate the total number of stockhoiders of record, as of the date shown n answer to inquiry No. 7 9 stockhoiders.

9 Gave the names of the thirty secunity hoiders of the respondent who. at the date of the latesi closing of the siock book or compilauon of list of siockhoiders of the respondent
(1f withun | year prior to the acsual filing of this report) . had the highest voung powers in the respondent. showing for each his address, the number of votes which he wouid have
& nght 10 cast on that date had & meeung then been in order, and the clasmificaton of the number of votes 1o which he was entitled, which respect 10 secunues heid by um,
uch secunues being classified as common stock, second preferred stock., first preferred stock, and other secunues, stating in & footnote the names of such other securities (if|
y) If any such hoider heid in trust. give (in & footnote) the particulars of the trust. in the case of voung trust agreements, give as suppiemental information the names and
of the thirty iargest hoiders of the voung trust ceruficates and the amount of theiwr individual holdings. {f the srock book was nor closed or the (131 of siockholders munledﬂ

wrthin Such year, show such thrity securily holders as of the close of the year.
Number of voies NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WiTH
10 winch RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
secunty holder WHICH BASED
Line 'was enulied Lne
No Name of secunty holder Address of sscuniy hoider Stock Neo
PREFERRED
Common Second Firm
[f7) [()) (e) (d) {e) (]
1 | Grand Trunk )
2 | Corporation |Portland,ME 799,992 799,992 none none 2
3 | J.A.Best Pittsburgh,PA 1 1 none none 3
« | J.H.Burdakin |Birmingham,MI 1 1 none none .
s 1V,G. Istock Detroit MI 1 1 none _ none s
6 | R.E.Lawless |Montreal,Que 1 1 none none 6
1 | G.L.Maas Detroit ,MI1 1 1 none none 7
s | E.A.Mascoll [Toronto,Ont. 1 1 none none s
9 | J.H.McNeal Jr]lBloomfield Hi}l,MI 1 1 none none 9
1o | P.M.Turner Muskegon, MI 1 1 none none 10
i 1
12 800,000 800,000 12
13 13
14 14
s 15
16 i L]
17 1
13 i3,
19 19
20 20
21 n o
2 2
2 bk} l
24 24
25 i
26 26
a .
L 23
29 9
30 30 |

Ruirosd Annyal Report R-}
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C. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS -~ Continued
800,000

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest generai meeang for the clection of directors of the respondent.

vOotes cast. o
11. Give the date of such meenng. June 25, 1990

12. Give the place of such meeting, — . LOLONtO, Ontario

e

e

Jre ) is o hed

=

Rauiroad Anguai Repore R-1




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
200 - Comparative Statement Of Financial Position - Assets Page - 5 |
|
Line Account Title Closing Beginning |
Balance Balance |
(A) (8) (©) |
|
Assets |
1 701 Cash 112 7|
2 702 Temp Cash Investments 16,700 28,900 |
3 703 Sp Deposits |
4 704 Accts. Rec. - Loans & Notes ]
S 705 A/C Rec. Interline And Other 2,758 892 |
6 706 A/C Rec. Customers 22,702 31,292 |
7 707 A/C Rec. Other 3,127 4,393 |
8 709,708 .Accrued A/Cs Rec 49,724 62,307 |
9 709 Receivables From Affiliated Co'S 310 5,404 |
10 710 Less: Allow For Uncollectible Accts (481) (71N
1" 710,11, 14 Work Funds,Prepmts,Def 1/C Tax 6,353 6,047 |
12 712 Materials And Supplies 18,265 15,333 |
13 713 Other Current Assets 612 795 |
14 Total Current Assets 120,182 154,653 |
15 715,16,17 Special Funds 2,432 2,207 |
16 721,721.5 Investmnts & Adv Affiliated Co!'S 4,072 6,761 |
17 722,723 Other Investments And Advances N 91 |
18 724 Allowances For Net Unrealized Loss |
19 737,738 Prop Used In O/T Carrier Operations 1,646 1,640 |
20 739,741 Other Assets 8,716 7,335 |
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 3,465 3,588 |
22 744 Accumulated Deferred I/C Tax Debits |
23 Total Other Assets 20,422 21,622 |
Road and Equipment |
24 31,732 Road (Sch 330) 318,879 306,606 |
25 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) 148,856 154,309 ]
26 731,732 Unallocated Items 7,115 6,345 |
27 733,735 Accum. Depr & Amort(Sch335,342,351) (158,640) (156,789) |
28 Net Road And Equipment 316,210 310,471 |
29 Total Assets 456,814 486,746 |

NOTES AND REMARKS
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46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

Year 1990

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Account (a)

751 Loans & Notes Payable
752 A/Cs Payable, 1/L & Other
753 Audited Accts And Wages
754 Other Accts Payable
755,756 Interest & Dividends Payable
757 Payables To Affiliated Companies
759 Accrued Accounts Payable
760,1,1.5,2 Taxes Accrued
763 Other Current Liabilities
764 Eq Obligations & Oth. L/Term Debt Due 1 Yr
Total Current Liabilities
765,767 Funded Debt Unmatured
766 Equipment Oblicagions
767 Capitalized Lease Obligations
768 Debt In Default
769 Accts Payable, Affiliated Co'S

770.1,.2 Unamortized Debt Premium
781 Interest In Default
783 Deferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authorities
786 Accum Deferrred il.come Tax Credits
771-5,782,4 Other Long Term Liabilities & Def Credits
Total Non-Current Liabilities
791,92 Capital Stock ¢ Sch 230, L.53 & 54)
Common Stock
Prefered Stock
Discount On Capital Stock
794,795 Additional Capitel (Sch 230)
797 Retained Earnings - Appropriated
798 Unappropriated (Schedule 200)
798 Net Unrealized Loss-Noncurrent Securities
799 Less: Treasury Stock
Net Stockholders Equity
Total Liabilities & Shareholders Equity

Balance at
Close
of Year
(b)

5,846
10,735
72
621
2,237
75,678
4,185
23,216
4,426
127,668
1,209
8,725
2,165

(14,153)

6,547
31,949
43,101
79,543
20,000
20,000

246,186

€16,583)

249,603
456,814

Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Page - 6 |

Balance at
Beginning

|
|
of Year |
(c) |

12,610
2,638

(6,153)

6,745
28,703
36,802
81,528
20,000
20,000

246,186 |
I
(7,736) |
|

I

258,450 |
486,746 |

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
{Doilars 1n Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose suppiementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financiai condition of the carner.
The camer shail give the paruculars called for herein and where there 1s nothing 1o report, insert the word “none”. and in addition thereto shail enter 1n separate
notes with suitable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporting pninciples, cxcept as shown i other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service :nterrupuion iasurance policies and
indicating the amouns of indemmty to which respondent will be entitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated (o pay in the event such losses are sustained by other rasiroads: (2) pamiculars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and empioyees: and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (esumated. If necessary) of net income of retaned income which has (0 be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorgamization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts s__none

2. Estimated amount of future earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made See Note 2 on page 9 S

3. (a) Expian the procedure in accounung for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs, :ndicaung whether or
not consistent ‘vith the prior year

See Note 3 on page 9

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the totai of the pension fund
See Note 3 on page 9 s

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify.  Yes —_XNo
(1) If funding 1s by insurance. give name of insuring company

If funding 1s by trust agreement, list trusceets) — . Northern Trust Company
Date of trust agreement or {atest amendment

If respondent 1s aifiliated 1n any way with the trustee(s), explamn affiliation: No affiiiation

(d) Lust affiliated compamies which are included in the pension pian funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the agreement
CV Rwy., DWP _RR, CN Rwy. (US employees) allocated actuarially

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension pian fund invested in stock or other secunues of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.
Yes  No X

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty:

(1i) Are voung nghts ausched to secunties heid by the pension plan? Specify. Yes _ X No ___ If yes. who determines how stock 1
voed? Voting determined by trustee

4. State whether a segregated poliical fund has been estabiished as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U 5.C. 610).
Yes X_ No —

S. (a) The amount of empioyers conmbution (0 empioyee siock ownership plans for the current year was $ N/A

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resuiting from contmbutions to quaiified empioyee stock ownershup
plans for the curent year was § —none

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged (o tlie non-operanng expense account.
[ none

Conunued on following page

Ruuiroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initiais;  GIW Year 1920

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilittes at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform System
of Accounts for Ratlroad Comparues. that are not reflected 1n the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that 1s matenal,

Exampies of conungent habilities are items which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments

of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added 1f more space 1s needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

See Note 7 on Page 10

{a) Changes in Vaiustion Accounts Not Applicable

None
8. Markewbie Equity Secunues.

I l Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) t0
Cost | Market 1o [ncome | Stockhoiders Equity
{Current Yr.) i Current Portfolio ‘! ! N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ! i N/A i 3
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ! ' N/A ! N/A
asof [ / Noncusrent Portfolio . ! N/A | N/A

(b) At / / , gross unrealized guns and losses pertaiming (o marketable equity securities were as follows:

Not Applicable

Gains Losses

Current S s
Noncurrent

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S on the saie of marketabie equity securities was included n net income for
The cost of secunties soid was based on the (methad) cost of all the shares of each security heid at ume of sale.

Not Applicable

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing aiter date of the financial statements but prior (0 the filing, apphcabie to
marketable equily secunties owned at balance sheet date shall be disciosed below:

(year).

NOTE: / [/ (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

Railroad Annuai Report R-1



Road Imuals: GTW Year 19 _93_ 9

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded
ITEM 2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unused operating loss carryovers exist as of January 1, 1991in the amount of $79,613. However, because of
the alternative minimum tax provision of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not possible to determine with
certainty the amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying federal income tax.

ITEM 3

GTW has defined benefit pension plans covering management and certain other personnel. The
benefits are based on length of service and average monthly compensation prior to retirement.
The Company annually funds an amount necessary to satisfy the minimum requirements of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act.

The following tables set forth the plan’s funded status, amounts recognized in the balance
sheet at December 31, 1990 and 1989, and components of net periodic pension expense (income) (in thousands
of dollars):

1990 1989
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Vested $30,786 $30,931
Nonvested 2,292 2,478
Total accunulated benefit obligations $33,078 $33,409
Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date $38,221 $38,720
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed securities 43,327 47,688
Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefit obligation 5,106 8,968
Unrecognized net loss (gain) from past experience different from
that assumed 3,877 1,885
Unrecognized prior service cost 1,6% 33
Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, being recognized
over 15 years, (5,568) _(6,.126)

Prepaid (accrued) pension expense recognized in the
consolidating balance sheet

Net pension expense (income) included the following components ($000): .
Service cost benefits earned during the year $ 596 $ 439

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 3,569 3,385
Actual return on plan assets 1,568 (7,830)
Net amortization and deferral : (6,082) 3,629

Net periodic pension expense (income) $ _(369) 8 (437)

stmts/R-1 page 9 Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Imtisis: GTWyesr 19 _90

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ITEM 7

Various legal actions, general claims, and governmental proceedings, including various actions brought
under the Environmental Protection Act are pending against GTW. In February 1991 the Envirormental
Protection Agency (EPA) issued its Public Comment Draft Feasibility Study outlining alternative courses of
remedial action and related estimated costs for contamination cleanup at the GTW Battle Creek location.

GTW and various other companies are included in the proceedings. The final report will be issued following
public camment and final determination by the EPA. :

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties; the outcome of individual litigated matters is not predictable
with assurance and it is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to GIW. If
successful, some of the actions, claims, or proceedings could require very large expenditures. The

financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of liability which management of GTW, in
consul tation with legal counsel, believes has probably been incurred. While it is reasonably possible that
some of the foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for, it is the opinion of

management that the ultimate liability, if any, with respect to these matters will not materially affect
the financial position of GTW.

In addition, GTW is a guarantor for $2.3 million of debt relating to its investment in a joint venture.

stmts/R-1 page 9 ) Rairoad Anoual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION--EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coaciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES AND REMARKS

- ) ! [
_ W - .
>
Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
1 200 - Comparative Statement Of Financial Position - Assets Page - 5 ]
| [sssees '
| | Line Account Title Closing Beginning ]
I 1 . Balance Balance |
bl (R (8) () |
|1 I
| ] Assets |
|| 1 701 Cash 112 7 |
1 2 702 Temp Cash Investments 16,700 28,900 |
|l 3 703 Sp Deposits |
| 4 704 Accts. Rec. - Loans & Notes |
| 1 5 705 A/C Rec. Interline And Other 2,758 892 |
|| 6 706 A/C Rec. Customers 22,702 31,292 |
|1 7 707 A/C Rec. Other 3,127 4,393 |
| 8 709,708 Accrued A/Cs Rec 49,726 62,307 |
11 *9 709 Receivables From Affiliated Co'S 14,463 - 5,404 |
| 1 10 710 Less: Allow For Uncollectible Accts (481) (M|
bl 11 710,11,14 Work Funds,Prepmts,Def [/C Tax 6,353 6,047 |
| 12 712 Materials And Supplies 18,265 15,333 |
| | 13 713 Other Current Assets 612 795 |
| | %14 Total Current Assets 134,335 154,653 |
o 15 715,16,17 Special Funds 2,432 2,207 |
1] *16 721,721.5 Investmnts & Adv Affiliated Co'S 6,822 6,761 |
|1 17 722,723 Other Investments And Advances 91 91 |
| 1 18 724 Allowances For Net Unrealized Loss |
| | 19 737,738 Prop Used In O/T Carrier Operations 1,646 1,640 |
|1 20 739,741 Other Assets 8,716 7,335 |
|1 21 743 Other Deferred Debits 3,465 3,588 |
[ | 22 744 Accumulated Deferred 1/C Tax Debits |
| | *23 Total Other Assets 23,172 21,622 |
| | Road and Equipment ]
| 2 731,732 Road (Sch 330) 318,879 306,606 |
[ 25 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) 148,856 154,309 |
| ] 26 731,732 Unallocated Items 7,115 6,345 |
1 27 733,735 Accum. Depr & Amort(Sch335,342,351) (158,640) (156,789) |
1 28 Net Road And Equipment 316,210 310,471 |
|| *29 Total Assets 473,77 486,746 |
|1
[ 1
{1
I
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1990
|Page 16 210 - Results Of Operations
Amount Amount Freight Passenger
Line Item Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp
No (A) (B) ©© (D) (E)

Operating Income

37 Income Available For Fixed Chges(L28,36) (6,591) 12,062 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|

| [
[ Il
I [
I | I
I 1 |1
[ I
(| |
| 1 (101) Freight 295,480 312,113 295,480 | |
| ] 2 (102) Passenger ]
| | 3 (103) Passenger-Related ||
[ 1 4 (104) switching 3,829 3,982 3,829 I
| | 5 (105) Water Transfers 0 11
I 6 (106) Demurrage 3,391 4,434 3,391 |1
| ] 7 (110) Incidental 7,154 6,326 7,154 | ]
|| 8 (121) Joint Facility - Credit [
| | 9 (122) Joint Facility - Debit ]
| | 10 (¢501) Railway Operating Revenue 309,854 326,855 309,854 0] |
| ] 11 (502) Trf From Gvt. Authorities 11
| ] 12 (503) Amort-Trf Fm Gvt Authy 198 198 198 |
| | 13 Total Railway Operating Revenues(L1-9) 310,052 - 327,053 310,052 0] |
I 14 (531) Railway Operating Expenses 321,507 324,921 321,507 |1
| | 15 Net Revenue From Rwy Operations €11,455) 2,132 €11,455) 0] |
I 1 Other Income |1
| | 16 (506) Rev From Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. XXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX | |
|1 17 (510) Miscellaneous Rent Income 1,174 1,853 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] |
| | 18 (512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit XXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
| | 19 (513) Dividend Income XXXXAXXXXKXXAXXXXKXKXXXX | |
| ] 20 (514) Interest Income 1,418 3,359 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
| | 21 (516) Income From Sinking & Other Funds . 225 298 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX] |
| | 22 (517) Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt XXXXXXXKXXXKXHXXKXXXXXXXX | |
| 1 23 (518) Reimbursements Under Contracts & Agmts XUXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
| ] 24 (519) Miscellaneous Income 2,429 5,321 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
| | 25 A) pividends From Affiliates XXXXUXXXXKXKUXXXXKXXXXKXX | |
I 26 B) Equity In Undistributed Earnings 485 602 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
| 27 Total Other Income (Lines 16-26) 5,731 11,433 XOXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
|| 28 Total Income (Lines 15,27) (5,724) 13,565 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
b Miscel laneous Deductions XXXXXXXXKAXKXXXXXKKXXEXK | |
[ 29 (534) Exp Of Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. 511 264 XXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
-] 30 (544) Miscellaneous Taxes XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXKXXX | |
| 31 (545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss 29 (42 XXXDXXXAXXXXINOKKXXXXKAX | |
| ] 32 (549) Mtce Of Investment Organizations XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
|| 33 (550) Income Transfered Under Contracts XXXXXXXXXXXKXXRXXXXXXXXX | |
| 1 34 (551) Miscellaneous Income Charges 327 1,307 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
| | 35 (553) Uncollectible Accounts XXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX | |
I ] 36 Total Miscellaneous Deductions(L29-35) 867 1,503 XXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXXXXX] |
I I
I 1 I
I I
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280. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—-EXPLANATORY NOTES—Cencinded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Road Initials: GTW

I
I
|
I
I
I
|  *36
| 37
| 38
| 39
|  #40
| 41
| 42
| 43
| 44
| %45

759
760,1,1.5,2
763

764

765,767
766
767
768
769

770.1,.2
781
783
786
771-5,782,4

791,92

794,795
797
798
798
799

M)
)

L

Loans & Notes Payable

A/Cs Payable, I/L & Other
Audited Accts And Wages

Other Accts Payable

interest & Dividends Payable
Payables To Affiliated Companies
Accrued Accounts Payable

Taxes Accrued

Other Current Liabilities

Eq Obligations & Oth. L/Term Debt Due 1 Yr
+ Total Current Liabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured

Equipment Oblicagions
Capitalized Lease Obligations
Debt In Default

Accts Payable, Affiliated Co'S

Unamortized Debt Premium
Interest In Default
Deferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authorities
Accum Deferrred Income Tax Credits
Other Long Term Liabilities & Def Credits
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Capital Stock ( Sch 230, L.53 & 54)
Common Stock
Prefered Stock
Discount On Capital Stock
Additional Capital (Sch 230)
Retained Earnings - Appropriated
Unappropriated (Schedule 200)
Net Unrealized Loss-Noncurrent Securities
Less: Treasury Stock
Net Stockholders Equity
Total Liabilities & Shareholders Equity

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Balance at
Close
of Year
(b)

5,846
10,735
724
621
2,237
78,428
4,185
23,216
4,426
130,418
1,209
8,725
2,165

6,547
31,949
43,101
93,696
20,000
20,000

246,186

(16,583)

249,603
473,717

Balance at

Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Page - 6 ]

Beginning
of Year

I

I
|
146,768 |
183 |
12,610 |
2,638 |

I

|

(6,153)

I
I
6,745 |
28,703 |
36,802 |
81,528 |
20,000 |
20,000 |
I

I

246,186 |
I
(7,736)]
|

|
258,450 |

486,746 |

NOTES AND REMARKS

* Revised 6/18/91




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

210 - Results Of Operations Page 17
Amount Amount Freight Passenger
Line Item Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp
No (A) (8) ) (D) (Ee)
Fixed Charges
38 (546) Interest On Funded Debt - Fixed 2,204 3,294
39 (546) Interest On Funded Debt-In Default
40 (547) Interest On Unfunded Debt 199 198
41 (548) Amort Of Discount On Funded Debt 21 31
42 Total Fixed Charges (Lines 38-41) 2,426 3,523
43 Income After Fixed Chges(Lines 37,42) (9,015) 8,539
Other Deductions
44 (546) Int On Funded Debt-Contingent Int.
45 (555) Unusual Or Infrequent Items
46 Income(Loss) From Continuing Operations (9,015) 8,539
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 A) Federal Income Taxes (2,823) (2,893)
48 B) State Income Taxes 591) (823)
49 C) Other Income Taxes
50 (557) Provision For Deferred Taxes 3,246 5,411
51 Total Provisions For Income Tax(L47-50) (168) 1,695
52 Income From Continuing Operations (8,847) 6,844
53 (560) Income/iLuss For Discontinued Operations 0
54 (562) Gain/Loss On Disposal Of Discont. Segments 0
55 1/C Before Extraordinary [tems(L52-54) (8,847) 6,844
56 (570) Extraordinary ltems
57 (590) Incomes Taxes On Extraordinary Items
58 (591) Provision For Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary
59 Total Extraordinary Items (Lines 56-58)
60 (592) Cumulati''e effect of changes in accounting principles
61 Net Income (Loss) (Lines 55+59+60) (8,847) 6,844
Reconciliation Of Net Rwy Operating 1/C(Nroi)
62 Net Revenues From Rwy Operations (11,455) 2,132
63 556 Income Taxes On Ordinary Income (-) (3,414) (3,716)
64 557 Provision For Deferred 1/C Tax (-) 3,246 5,411
65 Income From Leased Road & Equipment 0 0
66 Rent For Leased Road & Equipment 864 886
67 Net Rwy Operating Income (Loss) (10,423) 1,323




N
R

Roed Inmais: GTW Year 19 _9Q

NOTES ARD REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 and 220




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

220 - Retained Earnings

Page 19

Line
No.

Retained Earnings
Item Unappropriated
(A) (8)

Equity In Undistributed
Earnings of Affiliates

({%)

1
2

o v o~ W

7
8
9
10
"
12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23

Balance At Beginning Of Year €10,675)
(601.5) Prior Period Adjustments to beginning
retained earnings 0

CREDITS
602 Cr Bal Transferred From Income (9,332)
603 Appropriations Released .
606 Other Credits To Retained Earnings
Total (9,332)

DEBITS

612 Debit Balance Transferred From Income
616 Other Debits To Retrained Earnings
620 Appro. For Sinking & Other Funds
621 Appropriations For Other Purposes
623 Dividends: Common Stock

Preferred Stock

Total 0

Net Inc.(Dec) (L.6 Minus L.13) (9,332)
Balance At Close Of Year (L.1, 2, 14) (20,007)
Balance From L. 15(¢C) 3,424

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings(losses) of affiliated companies at end
(798) of year (16,583)
(797) Total Appropriated Retained Earnings:
Credits During Year $_0
Debits During Year $_0_
Balance At Close Of Year $_ 0_
Amount Of Assigned Federal I/C Tax Cibseqyebces
Account 606 $ _ 0

Account 616 $__ 0

N/A

N/A

2,939

o

485
3,424

—— e —— —— ——— e — . A —— —— — —— — — —— ——— — — — — — — s oot i St St i, e, S v s o e it i o
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 21

Prior
Year

Current

Description Year

(A)

(B)

(€)

VWO & WwN e

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20

21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Cash Received From Operating Revenues
Dividends Received From Affiliates
Interest Received

Other Income

Cash Paid For Operating Expenses
Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitalized)
Income Taxes Paid

Other - Net

Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8)

0

0

Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided By Operating

Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Income From Continuing Operations

Total
(8,846)

Total
6,844

Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations

To Net Cash Prov1ded By Operating Activities

A A AAARAAANAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property &

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Inc. (Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes

Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates

Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable

Dec(Inc)In Mtls,Supplies &0th Curr.Assets

Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt

Inc (Dec) In Other - Net

Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18)

Add (Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of
Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items

Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties(L.19&20)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds From Sale Of Property

Capital Expenditures

Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not
Qualitying As Cash Equivalents

Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv.
Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv.
Net Dec(Inc)In Sinking Funds

Other - Net

Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(L.22-28)

0
12,628
3,245
(575)
25,431
(2,749)
(18,452)
667
11,349

11,349

3,958
(22,310)

0

0

637
(225)

3,897
(14,043)

(326)
13,351
(5,342)

(216)

1,550
(2,489)

5,405
(2,881)
15,896

15,896

9,475
(19,028)

4,335

(281)
298
4,974

(227)

2 b



Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (A) (B) (C)
Cash Flows From Flnanced Act1v1t1es
30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (5,738) (10,041)
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock
34 Cash Dividends Paid
35 Other - Net (3,664) (9,2 5)
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) (9,402) (19,426)
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents
(Lines 21, 29 & 36) (12,096) (3,757)
38 Cashé&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 28,917 32,674
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year
Lines (37 And 38) 16,821 28,917
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 ~ Cash Paid During The Year For:
Interest(Not Amount Capitalized) 2,283 3,235
41 Income Taxes ( Net) 0 0
NOTES AND REMARKS
END OF BEG. OF
YEAR YEAR
Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 120,182 154,653
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 127,668 146,768
Working Capital (7,486) 7,885
) 7,885
Increase(Dec) In Working Capital (15,371)

t



Grand Trunk Western R.R. :
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22

Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No ' (a) (B) (C)

Cash Flows From Financed Act1v1t1es

30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt

31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (5,738) (10,041)
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock

33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock

34 Cash Dividends Paid

35 Other - Net (3,664) (9,385)
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) (9,402) (19,426)
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) (12,096) (3,757)
x38 Cash&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 28,917 32,674
x39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year '

Lines (37 And 38) 16,821 28,917
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For:

Interest(Not Amount Capitalized) 2,283 3,235
41 Income Taxes ( Net) 0 575

NOTES AND REMARKS

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

END OF BEG. OF

YEAR YEAR
Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 134,335 154,653
* Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 130,418 146,768
* Working Capital 3,917 7,885
7,885
* Increase(Dec) In Working Capital (3,968)

*Revised 6/18/91




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

O

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows

Page 21

Line
No

Description

()

Current
Year

(B)

Prior
Year

(C)

WOoOJoOOo WP

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

"Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash Received From Operating Revenues
Dividends Received From Affiliates
Interest Received
Other Income
Cash Paid For Operating Expenses
Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitalized)
Income Taxes Paid
Other - Net
Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8)

0

0

Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided By Operating

Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Income From Continuing Operations

Total
(8,846)

Total
6,844

Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations

To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property &

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Inc. (Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes

Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates

Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable

Dec(Inc)In Mtls,Supplies &0th Curr.Assets

Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt

Inc (Dec) In Other - Net

Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18)

Add (Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of
Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items

Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties(L.19&20)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds From Sale Of Property
Capital Expenditures _
Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not
Qualitying As Cash Equivalents
Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv.
Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv.
Net Dec(Inc)In Sinking Funds
Other - Net
Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(L.22-28)

0
12,628
3,245
(575)
25,431
(2,749)
(18,452)
667
11,349

11,349

3,958
(22,310)

0
0
637
(225)
3,897
(14,043)

(326)
13,351
(5,342)

(216)

1,550
(2,489)

5,405
(2,881)
15,896

15,896

9,475
(19,028)

4,335

(281)
298
4,974
(227)
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (a) (B) (C)
Cash Flows From Financed Activities
30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (5,738) (10,041)
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock
34 Cash Dividends Paid
35 Oother - Net (3,664) (9,385)
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) (9,402) (19,426)
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents
(Lines 21, 29 & 36) (12,096) (3,757)
38 Cash&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year (28,917) 32,674
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year
Lines (37 And 38) . (16,821) 32,674
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For:
Interest (Not Amount Capitalized) 2,283 3,235
41 Income Taxes ( Net) 0 0
NOTES AND REMARKS
END OF BEG. OF
YEAR “EAR
Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 120,182 154,653
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 127,668 146,768
Working Capital (7,486) 7,885
7,885
(15,371)

Increase(Dec) In Working Capital
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
245 - MWorking Capital Page 23
Line Item Source Amount
No (A) (8)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 Interline & Other Balances (705) Sch.200 L.5,Col.B 2,758
2 Customers (706) Sch.200 L.6,Col.B 22,702
3 Other (707) Note A 3,127
4 Total Current Operating Assets Lines 1+ 2+ 3 28,587
OPERATING REVENUES
5 Railway Operating Revenue Sch.210,L.13, Col.B 310,052
6 Rent Income Note B 31,502
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+6 341,554
8 Average Daijly Operating Revenues Line 7 /7 360 Days 949
9 Days Of Operating Revenue In Current Operating Assets Line 4 / Line 8 30.13
10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 Days 45.13
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 Interline And Other Balances (752) Sch.200, L.31, Col.B 5,846
12 Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) Note A 10,735
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 724
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 4,601
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES sum of Lines 11 to 14 21,906
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railway Operating Expenses Sch.210, L.14, Col B 321,507
17 Depreciation Sch.410,L136,7,8,213,232,317, Col.h 12,616
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses L.16+L6-L17 340,393
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 / 360 Days 946
20 Days Of Operating Expenses In Curr.Opr.Liabilities L.15/L19 23.17
21 Days Of Working Capital Required Line 10-Line 20 (Note C) 21.96
22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 X Line 19 20,767
23 Cash And Temporary Cash Balance Sch.200,Line 1 + Line 2,Col.B 16,812
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser Line 22 and Line 23 16,812
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
............................... smeasasssscaaaacccanan
25 Total Materials & Supplies (712) Note A 18,265
26 Scrap & Obsolete Material Included in Account 712 Note A 0
27 Materials & Supplies Held For Common Carrier Purpose Line 25-Line 26 18,265
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + Line 27 " 35,077

Notes:

(A)
(8)

Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to raijlway transportation service.
Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, Column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 208,

210,212,227,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue

items from operating expense.

(C) If result is negative, use zero.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24c

Schedule 250 - Part B - Continued

Determination of Nonrail Taxes .. Amount

I
I
|
I
|
I
I
[(5) Compute the Nonrailroad protion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

| The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued

| on ordinary income(Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines

| 47,48 and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity..ccceccreecueascncesssoscocscannaan 0
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting
ENE I Y. eeeeneanacaaanconsecncesscnsssscasaseenaanssasnonssasasascnssssssnsonassasasannansnas 0

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroad income for all railroads

in the reporting eNtity.ceeeeesesescscacesnsassseaaassasssssscescnancanansaansasasssssasne 0
Part IT - Determine Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS).
[¢6) Nonrail-Related Income For Rail-Related Affiliates/Total
| Pretax Net Income For Rail-Related Affiliates * Total

| Taxes(Actual+Deferred) = Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For
| Rail-Related Affiliates 0
I

Part IIl - Determine Total Nonrail-Related Taxes

(7) Total Income Taxes On Nonrail-Related Income For Railroads(Item 5 above) .....cccceeeeeees 0
Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates(Item 6 above)...ccvvucuaenecnan 0
Equals Total Nonrail-Related Taxes.(Transfer to Sch.250, Part A, Line 3)..ccucvecccee. 0

Revised 6/18/92




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Inftfals: GTW Year 1990

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24a
Beginning End

Line ltem of Year Of Year
No (A) (8) ©

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity

Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co Railroad

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

| 1 Combined/Consol idated Net Rwy Opr. 1/C For N/A (8,822)
| Reporting Enity )

1 2 Add:Int. 1/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 1,092
| | 3 Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions e
| 4 Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail-

11 Status (Net Of Income Taxes) )

| 5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(L.1-4) N/A 7,730)
[l

|1 Adjusted Investment In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity

T

|1 6 Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 333,680 355,847
| 7 Less: Interest During Construction 2,422 2,422
| 8 Other Elements Of Investment(lf Debit Balance) 0 0
1| 9 Add: Net Rail Assets Of Rai(-Related Affiliates 0 Y
1] 10 Working Capital Allowance 46,898 37,346
| | 11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes(L4-10) 383,156 390,771
i 12 Less: Accunulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 39,183 42,584
| ] 13 Net Investment Base (Line 11Minus 12) ‘ 343,973 348,187
P

I

1

| |Name Of Affiliate Nature Of Business

|

|

i

|

|

|

|
|
|Central Vermont Railway, Inc Railroad
{
|

1l 128 petim megs,

M




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24c

|

|

|

] Schedule 250 - Part B8 - Continued

|

| Determination of Noarail Taxes Amaunt

L B T I

‘
il
L 21| T TN

(5) Compute the Nonrailroad protion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:
The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item ¢4) above) times the tofal currert income taxes accrued
on ordinary income(Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47,48 and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity...cccececcnceccecnesceraccncancannas

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting

|
|
|
|
|
I
N
[
I
I
I
I
[
T 174 3
F
[
I
[
I
I
|
[
I
I
[
[

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroad income for all railroads
in the reporting eNtity..ccceeesscieessceaacoeceresassossansacsssersossscnnsansasancsasces

Part Il - Determine Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS).

|(6) Nonrail-Related Income For Rail-Related Affiliates/Total

| Pretax Net Income For Rail-Related Affiliates * Total

| Taxes(Actual+Deferred) = Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For
{ Rail-Related Affiliates

!

Part 111 - Determine Total Nonrail-Related Taxes

(7) Total Income Taxes On Nonrail-Related Income For Railroads(litem 5 above) ....ccccecenceaes
Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates(Item 6 above).cccecesecanenese
Equals Total Nonrail-Related Taxes.(Transfer to Sch.250, Part A, Line 3)....ccaccucceen
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Name Of Affiliate

Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co

Central Vermont Railway, Inc

Nature Of Business

Railroad

Railroad

* Revised 6/18/91
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

| |250 - consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24a | 1
bl [ 1
| Beginning End 11
| | Line Item of Year Of Year 1
|| WNo (A) : (8) © | ]
[ I
|| Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity F
N ||
|| * 1 Combined/Consolidated Net Rwy Opr. I/C For N/A (8,994)| |
| | Reporting Enity ||
| | 2 Add:Int. 1/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 1,092 | |
| | 3 Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions 0] |
[ | 4 Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail- | |
|| Status (Net Of Income Taxes) ||
| | %5 Adjusted Net Railway Qperating Income(L.1-4) N/A (7,902)| |
| | |
i Adjusted Investment In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity ||
|1 o mmnmessss s [ ]
1 6 Combined Inv. In'R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 338,680 355,847 |

[ | 7 Less: Interest During Construction 2,422 2,422 | |
| 1 8 Other Elements Of Investment(If Debit Balance) 0 o] |
| 9 Add: Net Rail Assets Of Rail-Related Affiliates 0 01|
11 10 Working Capital Allowance 46,898 37,366 | |
1 11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes(L6-10) 383,156 390,771 | |
1| %12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 39,183 42,756 | |
| | *13 Net Investment Base (Line 11Minus 12) 343,973 348,015 | |
I [ 1
| |
| | |
| | | |
| |
| |
I l
| l
I I
| |



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road I[nitials: GTW Year 1990

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24b

Schedule 250 - Part B

Determination of Nonrail Taxes ' Amount

Part 1 - Determine Taxes On Nonrail Income For Railroads(All Classes)

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Taxes) for all affiliated
railroads(all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This rep|
the total combined/consilidated amounts for all items listed below for all RR in the reporting entity. |

% +Income from continuing operations(before taxes) (R-1 Schedule 210, line 46 all R.R.’s) (1,720 |
-Equity In Undistributed Earnings, which represents total of Sch 210 all roads. 485 |
-Dividends In Affiliated Companies(lf 80% Controlled 0|
-Deduct 100% Of Dividend;If Less Than 80%, Deduct 80%) |

(2) Determine Pre-Tax Nroi For Railroads: |

* Consolidated Nroi (Schedule 250, Line 1) (8,994) |

I

*|plus: +Provision For Taxes(Sch.210,L51)Total For ALl R.R. 3,179 |
+Interest Income On Working Capital Allowance(Sch.250,L.2) 1,092 |

I

I

+Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt(Sch.210,L22)All Roads 0|

Less: -Total Fixed Charges(Sch.210,L42) All Roads 2,447 |

I

-Railroad-Related Income From Affiliates Included In Consolidated NROI(Sch.210,line 1) 0|

I

*|=Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI For R.R.'S. Equals B In Item (3) Below (7,170) |
I

(3) Calculate The Railroad-Related Tax Ratio: B/A (CANNOT BE LT 0)(AQ73/AQ59) 0.00%|

I

(4) Compute The Nonrail Complement: 1-R.R Related 1/C Ratio=Nonrial %(CANNOT BE LESS THAN 0)(1 0.00%|

|
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
|
|
I
|
I
I
I
|
* zpdjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Tax).This represent "A"in item (3) below (2,205)]
|
I
I
|
|
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
I
I

* Revised 6/18/91
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Road Imtials: GTW Year 19.90

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured noces, and investment advances of affilisted companies heid
by respondent at close of year. Also, disciose the invesunents made. disposed of. and writen down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and imterest
credited 10 income a3 a resuit of those investments. They shouid exclude secunues issued or assumed by respondent. For defimuon of affiliswed compames, see
the rules govermng Account No. T2! “Investments and advances: affiliated compames.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Rairoad Compames.

2. Lust the invesuments 1n the following order and show a total for each group and each ciass of investments by accounts in numencal order:

(A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-acuve
(2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-acuve
(4) Noncamers-inacuve
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obligations
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E)  Investument advances

3. The subclassificanion of ciasses (B), (C). (D). and (E) shouid be the same as that provided for ciass (A).

4 The kinds of indusuy represented by respondent’s investments 1a the secunties of other companies shouid be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
1ssuing corporations. the symbois and industnal classifications to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Indusary
I Agncuiture, forestry, and fishertes
a Minng
i Construction
v Manufacturing
\' Whoiesale and retaul trade
Vi Finance. :nsurance, and real estae
vil Transportanion, commumcanons, and-other public utilites
vill Services
X Govemment
X All other

§. By camers. as the term 1s used here, is meant compan:es owning or operating raiiroads, facilites auxiliary thereto such as bridges, fernes. umon depocs,
and other termunal facilittes. sieeping cass, parior cars, diming cars, freigin cars. express service and facihines. ciectne rallways. highway motor velucies,
steamboats and other manne transportation equipment. pipe lines (other than those for ransportanon of water), and other insttumentaiines devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hure. Teiegraph and teiephone compantes are not meant (0 be included.

§. Noncamer companzes should. for the purpose of these schedules. include telephone compames, telegraph companmies, muning companies. manufacrunng
compames. hotel compames. etc. Purely “holding companzes” ane (0 be classed as noncammer companses, even though the secuntties heid by such compantes are
largely or enurely those issued or assumed by camers.

+ 7 By an acuve cOFporaLon 1s meant one which maians an Organzation for operating property or admnistenng its financial affairs. An inacuve corporation
1S one wiich has been pracucaily absorbed in a controiling corporanon and which nesther operates property nor adminusters us financial affairs; if it mantans an
urgamzanon it does so only for the purpose of compiyng with legal requirements and mantumng utie o propesty or franchises.

3. Combine. 1n one amount. investments in which the onginal cost or present equiry n total assets 13 less than $10.000.

9 Inciude 1nvestments 1n umincorporated enuues such as lessee organizanons. Exciude amounts normaily sertied on a current basis.

10. Do not inciude the vaiue of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.

11 For affiliates wihich do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commiussion and are jountty owned. disciose in foomotes the name and extent of control of the
other controlling ennues.

Rauroag Annual Report R-{
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. I
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
|Page 26 310 - lnvestments And Advances Affiliated Companies l
Account Class Kind Of Extent Of Line
Line No No Industry Name Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, If Any Control No.
No. (A) (8 () (()) (E) l
1 721 A-1 Vil Belt Rwy Chicago - Capital Stock 8.33% 1
2 721 A-1 VII Chgo & Western Indiana R.R. - Cap Stock 20.00% 2 l
3 721 A-1 VIl Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 2.44% 3
4 4
5 5
6 721 E-1 VIl Belt Rwy Of Chicago 8.33% 6 I
7 721 E-1 VII Chicago & Western indiana 20.00% 7
8 8
: 1
10 721 D-1 VIl Trailer Train - Notes 2.44% 10
1 1
12 12 l
13 13
14 14
15 15 l
16 16
17 17
18 (a) Belt Rwy Of Chicago 18
19 Return of Capital 561 19 l
20 Amortization Of Frozen Base 5 20
21 Amortization Of Mortgage 22 21
2 emesmaesaseaeee 22 l
a3 588 3
& . aaeceeeasese-a= 24
25 (b) Reconciliation to Schedule 200 25 l
26 26
27 Column (i), Line 12 7,436 27
28 Column (k), Line 12 (3,395 28 l
29 Schedule 310-A Column (g), Line 27 3,424 29
30 C&WI L 'cess Reserve (3,393) 30
3 Schedule 200, Column (b), Line 16 4,072 31 l
32 deeaas eeeeeaaee 32
33 33 l
34 3%
35 . 35 l
36 36
37 : 37
38 38 I
39 39
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
| |Page 26 310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies
[ 1
|| Account Class Kind Of Extent Of Line
| | Line No No Industry Name Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, If Any Control No.
| | WNo. (A) (8) ) B ('} (E)
bl
1 1 721 A-1 VIl Belt Rwy Chicago - Capital Stock 8.33% 1
i1l 2 721 A-1 VIl Chgo & Western Indiana R.R. - Cap Stock 20.00% 2
| | 3 721 A-1 VIl Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 2.44% 3
F 4 4
|} 5 Sub-Total 5
| | 6 721 €-1 Vil Belt Rwy Of Chicago 8.33% 6
| | 7 721 E-1 VIl Chicago & Western Indiana 20.00% 7
Il 8 8
|| 9 Sub-Total 9
| | 10 721 D-1 VII Trailer Train - Notes 2.44% 10
[ ] 1 "
bl 12 Total 12
[ 13 13
| | 14 1%
| 15 15
i1 16 16
| | 17 17
bl 18 (a) Belt Rwy Of Chicago 18
|1 19 Return of Capital 561 19
| | 20 Amortization Of Frozen Base 5 20
| | 21 Amortization Of Mortgage 22 21
Il 2 eemesemeaeee 22
| | 23 588 23
[ 26 ceeeeesmaeeee- 2
| 25 (b) Reconciliation to Schedule 200 25
1 2 26
il 27 Colum (i), Line 12 7,436 27
|1 28 Column (k), Line 12 (3,395) 28
[ 1 29 Schedule 310-A Column (g), Line 27 3,424 29
| ] 30 C&WI Excess Reserve (643) 30
'y e
[ 3 Schedule 200, Colum (b), Line 16 6,822 31
72 E L LD CREL LR 32
1 33 33
||
| ] 34 ) 34
| 35 35
|1
|| 36 36
[ | 37 37
|1 38 38
I
i




310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies-Continued Page 27

Line Opening Closing Disposed Of Adjustments Div. Or
No. Balance Additions Deductions Balance Profit(Loss) A/C 721.5 Int. To I/C
(F) (G) (H) (¢9) (J) (49] (L)

(1,000)

W NN =
-
-
o
o
o
-
-
o
o
o

~

¢1,000) 0
3,254 165 588 I 2,831 (74)
7 2,612 91 T 2,321 (2,321

wi
-
®
(=]
o
o
-
-
®
o
o

9 5,666 165 679 5,152 0 (2,395 ()
10 444 444

1

12

13

14 .

15 ................................................................. e e ecmscssmeseeeememc e e e E e e .., . .-
16 7,950 165 679 7,436 0 (3,395 0
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39




e Rosd lmtials:  GTW Year 1990
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line{ Account | Class | Kind of Name of 1ssuung company and also lien reference. if any (include rate for preferred Extent Liney

No. No. No. indusery stocks and bonds) of Coatrol No.
(a) (b) (€) (d) (e)

i 1
M 2
3 3
4 4
5 b
[] 6
7 7
8 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 3
24 24
15 23
26 | 6
271 | 27
28 23
» 2
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
14 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 10

Rauiroad Annual Report R-1



Rosd Intinke  GTW Year 1990, »
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Coacinded
(Dollars in Thousands)
| Investments and advances

Line{ Opemng balance Additions Deducuons (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Linef

Ne. than sale. expimm) profit (luss) Account 721.5 nterest credied | No.
(0 1ncome
n g) ] (i) m (k) i}]

1 1
] 2
3 3
4 3
b b]
6 f
7 *
3 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 13
19 19
20 20
21 1
2 22
pa 23
p3 23
Py 25
26 26
24 7
28 23
29 29
30 30
n 3
32 32
33 33
T3 T
3 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Rasiroad Annuai Report R-1
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“Road Initials:  GTW Year 19 90

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

I. Give particulars of balances at the beginnung and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, “Road and Equpment
Property” and Account Na. 732, *“Improvements on Leased Property;’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for
Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnumary accounts, shouid insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year shouid be
anaiyzed in columans (c) to (f), inciusive. Columa (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totais of columns (b) and (h) shouid equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective pertods; if not, fuil expianation should be made 1n a footnote.

2, In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the speafic purpose of purchasing, construcung, and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of oid lines, as provided for 1n Instruction 2-1, *“items to be charged?” of the Uniform System of Accouats for Rallroad Compantes for such items.

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating enuty or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorgamzauon, recevership sale or transfer, or othermse.

4. [n column (c) and (e) shouid be included all entries covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
property.

S. la columa (f) shouid be entered ail credits representng property sold, absadoned, or ocherwiss retired.

6. Both the debit and credit invoived in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included ia the columa in
whuch the item was imtially inctuded; aiso the transfer of pnor years’ debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, shouid be inciuded in the column applicable 10 current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouid be fully
explained when 1n excess of $100,000.

7. if dunng the year an individuai charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, *Land for Transportauon Purposes.’ state in a footnote the cost,
locauon. area, and other detals which will idenunfy the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not inciudible 1n the pnmary road accounts. The stems reported should be bniefly idenufied and explained under “Notes and
Remarks?” below. Amounts shouid be reported on thus line only under spectal aircumstances, usually after permission 1s obtained from the Commussion for
excepuions (0 prescribed accounung. Reference to such authority shouid be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without speafic authonty from the Commussion. C

9. If duning the year a segment of transporianon property was acquired, state in a foownote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisitton, gving locauon and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furmsh a statement of the amount inciuded 1n each pnmary account
representing such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the mummum for addinons and betterments (0 property invesunent accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-
2 of the Umiform System of Accounts for Rallroad Compantes, state 1n a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rairoad Annual Report R-1



Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW

Year 1990

330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipment

Page 32

Line Bal Beg. Exp. Orig Pur.Existing
No Account Year Road Lines
(A) (B) ) ()

1 2 lLand 15,183

2 3 Grading 24,953

3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 231

4 5 Tunnels And Subways 0

S 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 11,080

6 7 Elevated Structures 0

7 8 Ties 82,266

8 9 Rail & Otm 75,275

9 11 Ballast 21,636

10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 632

11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 9,993

12 17 Roadway Buildings 824

13 18 Water Stations 153

14 19 Fuel Stations 675

15 20 Shops & Enginehouses 9,755

16 22 Storage Warehouses 0

17 23 Wharves & Docks 0

18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0

19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 5,778

20 26 Communications Systems 9,149

21 27 signals & Interlockers 20,261

22 29 Power Plants 129

23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 663

24 35 Miscellaneous Structures 161

25 37 Roadway Machines 5,281

26 39 Public Improvements 6,5%

27 44 Shop Machinery 5,516

28 45 Power-Plant Machinery 418

29 Other 0

30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 306,606 0
31 52 Locomotives 34,054

32 53 Freight Cars 111,395
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars

34. 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

35 56 Floating Equipment
36 57 Work Equipment 3,089

37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 778

38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 4,993
39 Total Expenditures For Equipment 154,309

40 76 Interest During Construction 2,422

41 80 Other Elements Of Investment

42 90 Construction In Progress - 3,923

43 Grand Total 467,260 0

I
|
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
|
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I
I
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I
I
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I
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I
|
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials:

GTW Year 1990

330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipme Page 33
Line Net 1990
No Additions Retire Change Balance
(E) (F) (G) ¢ )]

1 0 46 (44) 15,139

2 272 190 82 25,035

3 0 0 0 231

4 0 0 0 0

5 0 82 (82) 10,998

6 0 0 0 0

7 6,983 1,968 5,015 87,281

8 6,195 2,465 3,730 79,005

9 3,372 328 3,044 24,680
10 ] 0 0 632
11 153 139 14 10,007
12 132 5 127 951
13 0 0 0 153
14 ] 0 0 675
15 120 (124) 244 9,999
16 0 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 0 0
19 3 3 0 5,778
20 485 1,697 €1,212) 7,937
21 1,215 58 1,157 21,418
22 0 0 0 129
23 185 0 185 848
24 0 0 0 161
25 253 679 (426) 4,855
26 352 88 264 6,858
27 229 54 175 5,691
28 26 26 0 418
29 0 0 0 0
30 19,975 7,702 12,273 31c.879
31 0 4,171 4,171 29,883
32 734 2,930 (2,196) 109,199
33 0 0
34 0 0
35 0 0
36 23 (218) 261 3,330
37 99 99 679
38 793 21 772 5,765
39 1,550 7,003 (5,453) 148,856
40 0 2,422
41 0 0
42 770 770 4,693
43 22,295 14,705 7,590 474,850



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

|Page 34 332 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Ouned,'Used & Leased

l

| Owned & Used Annual Leased From Others  Annual
|Line Account 1/1/90 12/31/90 Comp.Rate 1/1/90 12/31/90 Comp.Rate
|No (A) (8) © (D) (&) (F) (G)
I

| 1 3 Grading 24,953 25,035 1.00%
| 2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 231 231 2.16%
| 3 5 Tunnels And Subways 0 0

| 4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 11,080 10,998 1.97%
| S 7 Elevated Structures ] 0

| 6 8 Ties 82,266 87,281 2.10%
| 7 9 Rail & Otm 75,275 79,005 2.25%
| 8 11 Ballast 21,636 24,680 2.10%
| 9 13 fFences, Snowsheds & Signs 632 632 0.00%
| 10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 9,993 -10,007 1.69%
| 11 17 Roadway Buildings 824 951 2.37%
| 12 18 Water Stations 153 153 3.27%
| 13 19 Fuel Stations 675 675 3.11%
| 14 20 shops & Enginehouses 9,755 9,999 1.89%
| 15 22 Storage Warehouses 0 0

| 16 23 Wharves & Docks 0 0

| 17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves ] 0

| 18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 5,778 5,778 2.80%
| 19 26 Communications Systems 9,149 7,937 1.98%
| 20 27 signals & Interlockers 20,261 21,418 1.43%
| 21 29 Power Plants 129 129 1.55%
| 22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 663 848 1.85%
| 23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 161 161 3.73%
| 24 37 Roadway Machines 5,281 4,855 3.59%
| 25 39 Public Improvements 5,125 5,402 0.95%
| 26 44 Shop Machinery 5,516 5,691 2.37%
| 27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 418 418 2.63%
| 28 Other

| 29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)

| 30 Total Road 289,954 302,284 1.95%
I

| 31 52 Locomotives 34,054 29,883 2.09%
| 32 53 Freight Cars 111,395 109,199 4.04%
] 33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0 0

| 34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment o 0

] 35 56 Floating Equipment 0 0

| 36 57 Work Equipment 3,089 3,330 2.77%
| 37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 778 679 14.00%
] 38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 4,993 5,765 10.39%
| 39 Total Equipment 154,309 148,856 3.87%
| 40 Grand Total 444,263 451,140 N/A

I




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

335 - Accumulated Depreciation - Rd & Equip Owned & Used Page 35 | |
|1

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve |

Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr Retire |1
No (R) (8) (c) (D) (E) @ ||
[ 1

1 3 Grading 8,650 249 38 8,861 I |
2 4 other Right Of Way Exp 92 5 97 | |
3 5 Tunnels And Subways o] |
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 4,671 217 36 14 4,910 | |
5 7 Elevated Structures o] |
6 8 Ties 18,002 1,781 2,152 17,631 | |
7 9 Rail & Otm 37,714 1,735 1,847 37,602 | |
8 11 Ballast 5,571 487 238 5,820 | |
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 617 617 | |
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 1,901 169 (5) 109 1,95 | |
11 17 Roadway Buildings 100 21 4 3 122 | |
12 18 Vater Stations 25 5 8 a2 |
13 19 Fuel Stations 149 21 4 0 174 | |
14 20 shops & Enginehouses 3,009 187 5 (123) 3,324 | |
15 22 Storage Warehouses 0] |
16 23 uWharves & Docks o] |
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves o] |
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 2,572 162 (30) 3 2,701 | |
19 26 Communications Systems 2,427 169 (54) 1,532 1,010 | |
20 27 signals & Interlockers 5,844 298 43) 46 6,053 | |
21 29 Power Plants 26 2 3 31 | ]
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 386 14 (3) 0 397 | |
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 51 6 8 65 | |
24 37 Roadway Machines 3,024 182 (96) 605 2,505 | |
25 39 Public Improvements 1,627 50 6) 60 1,611 | |
26 44 Shop Machinery 1,268 133 29 S4 1,376 | |
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 227 1" 7 27 218 | |
28 Other o] |
29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.) (133) 133 ol |
30 Total Rcad 97,903 5,771 ] 6,605 0] 97,069 | |
|1

31 52 Locomotives 25,190 668 (677) 3,052 22,129 | |
32 53 Freight Cars 28,147 4,454 1,974 1,078 33,497 | |
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars ) o]
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment ol
35 56 Floating Equipment ||
36 57 Work Equipment 1,272 89 (81) 1,442 | |
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 734 102 (111) N 634 | |
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 2,885 559 (340) 17 3,087 | |
39 Amortization Adjustment 846 (846) 0] |
40 Total Equipment 58,228 6,718 0 4,157 0. 60,789 | |
41 Grand Total 156,131 12,489 0 10,762 0 157,858 | |
|1



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

Page 36

339 - Accrued Liability - Leased Property

Line
No

Account
(A)

Balance Credits To A/C'S
Beg. Yr. Depr oth Cr
(B) ©) (D)

Debits To Accounts

Retire
(E)

oth dr
F)

Ending
Balance
(G)

—
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31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

3 Grading
4 Other Right Of Way Exp
5 Tunnels And Subways
6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevated Structures
8 Ties
9 Rail & Otm
11 Ballast
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings
18 Water Stations
19 Fuel Stations
20 shops & Enginehouses
22 Storage Warehouses
23 Wharves & Docks
24 Coal & Ore Wharves
25 Tofe/Cofc Terminals
26 Communications Systems
27 Signals & Interlockers
29 Power Plants
31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines
39 Public Improvements
44 Shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other
Amortization(O/T Defense Proj.)
Total Road

52 Locomotives

53 Freight Cars

54 Passenger-Train Cars

55 Highway Revenue Equipment
56 Floating Equipment

57 Work Equipment

58 Miscel laneous Equipment

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

Amortization Adjustment
Total Equipment
Grang Total

NTL

NIL

[\V]
o
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Roa

d Initials: GTW Year 1990

Page 37

340 - Depr. Base & Rates - Improvements To Rd.

& Eq.

Leased From Others

Depreciation Base

Annual Comp

Line Account Yr. End Yr. Rate
No (a) (B) (C) (D)
1 3 Grading 16 16 0.00%
2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 0 o 0.00%
3 5 Tunnels And Subways 0 0 0.00%
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5 5 0.00%
5 7 Elevated Structures 0 0 0.00%
6 8 Ties 229 229 2.18%
7 9 Rail & Otm 361 359 2.22%
8 11 Ballast 13 13 0.00%
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 0 0 0.00%
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 949 952 9.36%
11 17 Roadway Buildings 0 0 0.00%
12 18 Water Stations 0 0.00%
13 19 Fuel Stations 0 0.00%
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 19 19 10.53%
15 22 Storage Warehouses 0 0 0.00%
16 23 Wharves & Docks 0] 0 0.00%
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0 0] 0.00%
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 0 0 0.00%
19 26 Communications Systems 179 207 10.36%
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 76 76 3.95%
21 29 Power Plants 0] o] 0.00%
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 1 1 0.00%
23 35 Miscellaneous Stiructures 0.00%
24 37 Roadway Machines 0.00%
25 39 Public Improvements 1 1 0.00%
26 44 Shop Machinery 1 1 0.00%
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 0.00%
28 Other 0.00%
29 Amcrtization(O/T Defense Proj.) 0.00%
30 Total Road 1,850 1,879 6.81%
31 52 Locomotives 0.00%
32 53 Freight Cars 0.00%
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0.00%
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0.00%
35 56 Floating Equipment 0.00%
36 57 Work Equipment 0.00%
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 0.00%
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 0.00%
39 Amortization Adjustment : 0.00%
40 Total Equipment 0 0 0.00%
41 Grand Total 1,850 1,879 6.81%




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

Page 38 342 - Accunulated Depreciation - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve Bal.
Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr  Retirements Oth Dr Close Yr.
No (A) (B) (c) D) (E) (F) (G)

3 Grading

4 Other Right Of Way Exp

5 Tunnels And Subways

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts

7 Elevated Structures

8 Ties 1
9

1

- OV O o wv
o
00 0 oo

Rail & Otm 223 8
Bal last 1"
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 0
Stations & Office Bldgs 214
Roadway Buildings
Water Stations

Fuel Stations

Shops & Enginehouses
Storage Warehouses

Wharves & Docks

Coal & Ore Wharves
Tofc/Cofc Terminals
Communications Systems
Signals & Interlockers
Power Plants
Power-Transmission Systems
Miscel laneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines

Public Improvements

Shop Machinery

Power-Plant Machinery
Other

Total Road 658 127
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30 352 Locomotives

31 53 Freight Cars

32 54 Passenger-Train Cars

33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

34 56 Floating Equipment

35 57 Work Equipment

36 58 Miscel laneous Equipment

37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

38 Total Equipment ) 0
39 Grand Total" 658 127 - o 3 0
40
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW

Year 1990

| |page 38 342 - Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others | 1
|| I
| Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve 8al. I
[ | Line Account Beg. Yr. .. Depr Oth Cr  Retirements Oth Dr  Close Yr. | |
| | Mo (A) (8 (O ()] (€) F) @ ||
I t
|1 1 3 Grading 5 0 0 0 51| |
| 2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 0 0 0 0 0 o]}
| | 3 5 Tunnels And Subways 0 0 0 0 0 0|
1 4L 6 Bridges, Tresttes & Culverts 5 0 0 0 51 |
|| 5 7 Elevated Structures 0 0 ] 0 o 0] ]
|1 6 8 Ties 1m 5 0 0 16 | |
|1 *7 9Rail &otm 223 8 3 0 228 | |
| 8 11 Ballast 1 0 0 0 1] |
| ] 9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 0 0 0 0 0 0|
| | 10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 214 89 o 0 303 | |
|| 11 17 Roadway Buildings 0 0 0 0 0 0]
1 12 18 Water Stations o 0 a 0 ] 0| |
| 1 13 19 Fuel Stations 0 0 ] ] 0 01|
|| 14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 1 2 0 0 131 |
I 15 22 Storage Warehouses 0 0 0 0 0 of]
| 1 16 23 Wharves & Docks 0 0 0 0 ] o]
]| 17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0 0 ] 0 0 o] |
1] 18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 0 0 ] 0 ] 0]
P 19 26 Communications Systems 35 20 0 0 55 | |
[ 20 27 signais & Interlockers 42 3 0 0 45 | |
[ 21 29 Power Plants 0 0 ] 0 ] 0] |
| ] 22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 0 0 ] 0 0 o] |
[ | 23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 0 0 0 0 0 01|
| 24 37 Roadway Machines 0 0 0 0 ] 0] |
P 25 39 Public Improvements 0 0 ] 0 0 o] |
1 26 44 Shop Machinery e o 0 0 o o]
| ] 27 45 Power-Plant Machinery | 0 0 o 0 0|
| ] 28 Other 1 0 0 0 1] ]
] *29 Total Road 658 127 0 3 0 782 | |
I | I
| | 30 52 Locomotives o 011
| ] 31 53 Freight Cars 0 0f|
11 32 5S4 Passenger-Train Cars (] o]
| 1 33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0 0]l
| 34 56 Floating Equipment 0 o]
|| 35 57 Work Equipment 0 0] |
I 36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 0 01|
L 37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip ] o] |
1 38 Total Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
|| *39 Grand Total 658 127 0 3 0 782 | |
T [
I [
[ b

* Revised 6/18/91



Road Imuais: GTW

Year 1990

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342

Rasiroad Annuai Report Rl




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

350 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Leased To Others

Account
(A)

VOO ~NOV SN =

N NN NN NN N NDN S @22 2 9 o 2 a2
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30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

3 Grading
4 Other Right Of Way Exp
5 Tunnels And Subways
6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevated Structures
8 Ties
9 Rail & Ootm
11 Ballast
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings
18 Water Stations
19 Fuel Stations
20 Shops & Enginehouses
22 Storage Warehouses
23 wharves & Docks
24 Coal & Ore Wharves
25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
26 Communications Systems
27 Signals & Interlockers
29 Power Plants
31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines
39 Public Improvements
44 Shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other
Total Road

52 Locomotives

53 Freight Cars

54 Passenger-Train Cars

55 Highway Revenue Equipment

56 Floating Equipment

57 Work Equipment

58 Miscellaneous Equipment

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
Total Equipment
Grand Total

Depreciation Base Annual Comp.



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

351 - Accumulated Depreciation - Rd. & Eq. Leased To Others Page 41

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve Bal.
Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Ooth Cr Retirements Oth Dr Close Yr.
No (A) (B (] (D) (E) (F) (G

Grading

Other Right Of Way Exp
Tunnels And Subways
Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
Elevated Structures

Ties

Rail & Otm

11 Ballast

13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs NIL
16 Stations & Office Bldgs

17 Roadway Buildings

18 Water Stations

19 Fuel Stations

20 shops & Enginehouses

22 Storage Warehouses

23 Wharves & Docks

24 Coal & Ore Wharves

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals

26 Communications Systems

27 Signals & Interlockers

29 Power Plants

31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines

39 Public Improvements

44 Shop Machinery

45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other

Total Road

0O 00 ~NO WV s

- -
-0 vV O N WU

NN NN NN NN NDN S e e o e 2 2
O 00 NON WV & LN =2 O 000N~ NN

30 52 Locomotives

31 53 Freight Cars

32 54 Passenger-Train Cars

33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

34 56 Floating Equipment

35 57 Work Equipment

36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment

37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
38~ Total Equipment

39 Grand Total




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

352A - Investment In R.R. Property Used In Transpn Service (By Company)

Miles Of Investment Depr. And

Class - Name Of Company Road Used In Property Amortization
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 R Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. 927 474,850 158,640

2 p Chicago & Western Indiana R.R Co.

3 L Chicago, Kalamazoo & Saginaw R.R. Co 124

4 0 Leased From Individuals & Companies 0

5 Ford Motor Co 515

6 Capitalized Annual Rental @ 6% 52

7 .............................................

8 927 475,541

9 Deductions:

10 Leased To Terminal Rwy Co (I.H.C. Land) 67

1 Leased to Chesapeake & Ohio Rly. Co. 213

12 Leased To Others (Based On Capitalization

13 of Annual Rent @ 6X 19,505

% | eacesss=ssesesscmcscsccscecsccmsscmsscssncccovs

15 0 19,785

16

17 Explanations:

18 Line 2: Column (D): Value Furnished By Lessor In

19 Accordance With Letter Of W.H.S. Stevens,

20 Director, Bureau Of Transportation,

21 Economics And Statistics, lcc 1c-29-54

22 Lines 5,6,10,11,13, Column (D): Value Based On

23 Capitalization Of Annual Rent 3 7X

24 Lines 3,11: Agreement Valuation Of Exclusive

5 Property.

26 Line 13: Depreciation Of Investment Of $30,559

27 Included On Line 1 Column (D) And Not

28 Separable

29

30

31 Total 927 455,756




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

352B - Investment In Railway Property Used In Transportation Service Page 43
Line Lessor Inactive(Proprie Oth Leased
No Account Respondent Railroads Tary Companies) Properties
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E)

1 2 land 15,139 5

2 3 Grading 25,035 1

3 4 other Right Of Way Exp 231 21

4 5 Tunnels And Subways 0 0

5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 10,998 2

6 7 Elevated Structures 0 0

7 8 Ties 87,281 15

8 9 Rail & Otm 79,005 20

9 11 Ballast 24,680 3

10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 632 18

11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 10,007 19

12 17 Roadway Buildings 951 5

13 18 Water Stations 153 1

146 19 Fuel Stations 675 0

15 20 shops & Enginehouses 9,999 0

16 22 Storage Warehouses 0 0

17 23 uwharves & Docks 0 0

18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0 0

19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 5,778 0

20 26 Communications Systems 7,937 0

21 27 signals & Interlockers 21,418 0

22 29 Power Plants 129 0

23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 848 0

24 35 Miscellaneous Structures 161 0

25 37 Roadway Machines 4,855 0

26 39 Public Improvements 6,858 0
27 44 shop Machinery 5,691 0
28 45 Power-Plant Machinery - 418 0

29 Leased Property Capitalized Rentals (Explain) 567
30 Other (Specify & Explain)
31 Total Road 318,879 120 0 567
32 52 Locomotives 29,883 0
33 53 Freight Cars 109,199 0
34 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0 0
35 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0 0
36 56 Floating Equipment 0 0
37 57 Mork Equipment 3,330 0

38 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 679 0
39 59 computer Sys & Word Proc Equip . ' 5,765 0
40 Total Equipment 148,856 [t} 0
41 76 Interest During Construction 2,422 3
42 80 Other Elements Of Investment 0 ]

43 90 Construction In Progress 4,693 Q

Grand Total 474,850 124 0 567



Road Initiais:  GTW

Year 1930

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Scheduls 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (N
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 columna (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thre 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)
Line 230, columa (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, coiumn (f)
Lines 226, 227, coiuma (N
Lines 311, 312, 31§, 316, column (f)

Line 213, coiumn (1)

Line 232, columa (f)
Line 317, column ()

Schedule 210

Line 14, column tb)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, coiumn (e)

Scheduie 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29. column tc)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columas (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e} thru (g}
Schedule 415

Lines §, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column ()

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 31, coiumn ()

And

Scheduls 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) pius
line 24, columns {(e) thru (g)

Scheduie 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 19, columas (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 18, 36, 37, 0. 41, cotumns (c) and (d)

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equs:
to or grester than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, columa (f))

Lines 5, 18, column (b)

Lines 221, 222, 235. coiumn () (equ={
10 or grester than, but varance cannot
exceed'line 235, columa (f))

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 302 thru 307 .ad 320, column (f) (equal
to or grester than, but vanance cananot
exceed line 320, column ()

Lines 32, 1S, 36. 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Scheduie 417

Line 507, column (f) - Line |, column (j)

Line 08, column (f) - Line 2, column (p)

Line 509, column (f) - Line 3, column (j)

Line 510, columa (f) - Line 4, column (j)

Line 511, coiuma (f) - Line.5, column ()

Line 512, column (f) - Line 6, column (j}

Line 513, column () - Line 7, coiumn ())

Line 514, column (f) = vwe  Line 8, column (j)

Line 515, column (f) - Line 9, cotumn ()

Line 516, columa () - Line 10, coluran (1)

Line 517, column (N - Line 11, column ()

Scheduie 450 Schedule 210

Line 4 column b - Line 47 cofumn b
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

412 - Way And Structures

|

I

Lease/ Amortization |

Property Category Depreciation Rentals(Net) Adj. During Yr. |
Account (A) (8) ) ) |

|

1 2 Land For Transportation Purposes N/A |
2 3 Grading 249 |
3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 5 |
4 5 Tunnels And Subways |
5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 253 36 |
6 7 Elevated Structures |
7 8 Ties 1,786 |
8 9 Rail & Otm 1,743 931 |
9 11 Ballast 487 |
10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs ]
" 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 253 2,344 (5]
12 17 Roadway Buildings 25 4 |
13 18 Water Stations 13 8 |
14 19 Fuel Stations 25 4 |
15 20 shops & Enginehouses 194 5 |
16 22 Storage Warehouses |
17 23 Wharves & Docks |
18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves i
19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 132 30|
20 26 Communications Systems 135 56|
21 27 signals & Interlockers 258 43)|
22 29 Power Plants 5 3]
23 31 Power-Transmission Systems " (&3]
24 35 Miscellaneous Structures 14 8 |
25 37 Roadway Machines 86 (96|
26 39 Public Improvements 44 ()]
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 18 7
28 - Other Leased/Rentals N/A |
29 - Total 5,736 3,275 (162) |
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Road Initile:  GTW

Year 19_9_0

NOTES AND REMARKS
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. Rosd Initisie  GTW Year 1920 Revised 7/34 ss

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415
1. Report frerghr expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses reiating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies. fueis and
lubricants, purchased services and generai).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expenss exciuding the cost 1o repair damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

{a) Locomouves, line 5 plus lins 38 compared ta the sum of Scheduls%10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduils 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared to the sum of Scheduls 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repawrs). Do nor reportin
Schedule 415, Equpment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reporz in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Scheduis 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Scheduls 410 are credit amounts.

allocauon of freight car repawr expense reportable on Scheduie 415 by car types shail be 1n accordance with Instrucuon 2-21, Freight train
cosung, 49 CFR 1201.

4. Depreciauon expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (¢) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a suppiementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Scheduiles 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Scheduie 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomotives, line § pius 38 comnpared to Scheduie 410, line 213
b. Fretght Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Scheduie 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Daw Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduls 410, line 317.

S. Amortzauon adjustment of each equipment type which 1s included in column (c) shail be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item: the net adjusitment on line 43 shail equal the equipment amortizacion adjusiment applicable to equipment used in
freight service inciuded 1n line 38, column (c), of Scheduie 335.

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (1) should baiance to column () of Schedule 410 as follows:
a. Locomouves, line 5 pius 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Fresght Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Scheduis 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Schedules 410, lines 230 and 231, arz reported
1n Scheduie 414 and are not 10 be inciuded in Schedule 415).

fc) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 6, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rentai on trailers and contaners which 1s reported in Scheduie 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report 1n Schedule 415 the Traier and Conwuner rentais
reported 1n Scheduie 414.

7. Investment base by types of equipment shail be reported 1n columns (g) and (h) and shouid not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should inciude the Cost of Equpment Owned and Leased to Qthers when the rents are included n the rent for Equipmem Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32.22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned shouid aiso be :nciuded when the rent s included in Account Nes. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 shouid equal the totais of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and th), of Scheduie 415.

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shail be reported tn columns (1) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account n column (g), Scheduie 3385, shail equai the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported In columns (i) and (). on Scheduie 415.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials:

Year 1990

Page 56 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment |
I
Repairs Depreciation Amortization |
Line Type Of Equipment (Net Expense) Owned Capitalized Net During Yr |
No (a) (b) () I
I
1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard (] 80 ]
2 Diesel Locomotive - Road 9,824 €104) 15 670}
3 Other Locomotive - Yard l
4 Other Locomotive - Road |
5 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 9,824 (24) 15 677 |
6 Box - Plain 40 Foot <)) 0 |
7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 1,148 2 0 0|
8 Box - Equiped 5,376 4,248 89 1,974 |
9 Gondola - Plain (53) 15 ] |
10 Gondola - Equiped 438 39 4 |
11 Hopper - Covered 647 155 89 |
12 Hopper - Open Top General Service (483) |
13 Hopper - Open Top Special Service 3 |
14 Refrigerator - Mechanicat (19 |
15 Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 168 I
16 Flat Tofe/Cofc n 64 |
17 Flat Multi-Level 603 212 |
18 Flat - General Service 6 19 |
19 Flat - Other 355 65 I
20 All Other Freight Cars (174) |
21 Cabooses 7% |
22 Auto Racks 1,277 [
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 76 |
2 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 7,937 6,246 182 1,974 |
25 Refrigerated Trailers |
26 Other Trailers !
27 Refrigerated Containers |
28 Other Containers |
29 Bogies |
30 Chasis |
31 Other Highway Equipment(Freight) 608 |
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 608 o 0 o l
33 Marine Line-Haul |
34 Local Marine 0 |
35 TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 |
36 Pass. & Other Revenue Equipment 59 |
37 Computer Sys. & Word Processing Equip. 0 219 340) |
38 Machinery - Locomotives (1) 330 I
39 Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 260 |
40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 41 162 29 |
41 Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 1,89 80 (11D
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2,584 461 0 (422)' |
43 Total All Equipment (Freight Protion) 20,953 6,683 197 875 | |

— — — e — s e e s i s et e S ety e e e
— — —— — — — — — — — — —— —— T s ot (e e s s, . —
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415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment-Continued Page 57 :

Lease & Invsm'T Base 212/31/90 Accum. Depr.d 12/31/90 |

Line Rentals Cap.Lease Ouned Cap.Lease |
No f) () 7)) |
I

1 3,560 0 2,943 0|
2 3,732 26,33 19,186 |
3 [
4 |
5 3,732 29,883 ] 22,129 0|
6 F1] 22 |
7 0 34 18 |
8 1,975 58,755 2,068 16,209 290 |
9 2,341 503 rigg |
10 460 1,765 0 1,08 0|
1" 554 6,134 1,970 2,318 356 |
12 12 13 |
13 |
14 |
15 133 |
16 1,49 949 416 |
17 928 9,110 2,032 |
18 629 336 |
19 16 1,59 653 |
20 . |
21 (18) 2,781 851 |
22 4,662 21,848 8,426 |
23 1,022 196 |
24 12,522 105,161 4,038 32,851 646 |
25 |
26 |
27 |
28 I
29 |
30 |
31 |
32 0 0 0 0 0|
33 [
34 |
35 0 0 0 0 0|
36 1,306 |
37 S, 765 3,087 |
38 |
39 |
40 5,691 1,376 |
A 80 4,009 2,076 |
42 1,386 15,465 0 6,539 0|
43 17,640 150,509 4,038 61,519 646 |



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

416 - Supporting Schedule - Road Page 58
Density Category Account Owned And Used Depr. Improvements To Leased Property Capitalized Leases Total
Line (Class) No inv.Base Accum.Depr. Rate Inv.Base |Accum.Depr|Depr.Rate| Inv.Base |Cur.Yr.Amort|Accum.Amort.| Inv.Base |Accum.Depr
No (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (9) (h) (i) M k) (4] (m)
1 1 3 439 210 1.00% 439 210
2 8 2,09 708 2.14% 2,094 708
3 9 2,768 1,284 2.11% 2,768 1,284
4 n 554 202 3.23% 554 202
5 Sub-Total 5,855 2,404 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,855 2,406
6 i1 3 13,460 4,751 1.00% 4 1.33 13,464 4,751
7 8 51,760 8,766 2.14% 181 93 2.% 51,941 8,859
8 9 50,896 25,699 2.70% 175 156 2.70 51,071 25,855
9 " 15,482 2,982 2.07% 3 3 2.07 15,485 2,985
10 Sub-Total 131,598 42,198 363 252 8 0 ] 0 131,961 42,450 ,
1" 111 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0
12 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 6 0
13 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0
14 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/R ] 0
15 Sub-Total 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0
16 v 3 11,120 3,900 1.00% 12 5 1.33 . 11,132 3,905
17 8 33,198 8,157 2.14% 48 22 2.19 33,246 8,179
18 9 24,982 10,619 1.42% 184 3 1.42 25,166 10,692
19 1" 8,631 2,636 2.37% 10 8 2.37 8,641 2,644
20 Sub-Total 77,931 25,312 254 108 7.31 0 0 0 78,185 25,420
21 v 3 0 ]
22 8 0 0
23 9 0 0
24 1" 0 0
25 Sub-Total ] 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0
26 Grand Votal 215,384 69,914 0 67 360 0 0 0 216,001 70,274
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

418 - Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases Page 61
Primary A/C |Total Inv. Capital Leases
No.&Title At Y/E |Inv.@ Y/E |Cur.Yr.Amort|Accum.Amort.
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E)
52 (005221) 0 0 0
53 (005321) 109,199 4,038 182 646
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

450 - Analysis Of Taxes Page 63 | |
[
|1
Line Kind Of Tax Amount ]
No (A) (8) |1
|1
1 Other Than U.S. Government Taxes 2,11 | |

U.S. Government Taxes |
2 Income Taxes: Normal Tax & Surtax 2,823)| |
3 « Excess Profits | |
4 Total - Income Tax (L.2 + 3) 2,823 |
5 Railroad Retirement 25,703 | |
6 Hospital Insurance 1,671 | |
7 Supplemental Annuities 1,859 | |
8 Unemployment Insurance 3,367 | |
9 ALl Other U.S. Taxes 1|
10 Total U.S. Government Taxes 29,778 | |
11 Total Railway Taxes 31,889 | |
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- | |
[ 1
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" b
8. Adjustments To Federal Income Taxes ||
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- |
Net Credits End of | |
Beginning Of (charges) for Adjustments Year 1
Line Particulars Year Bal. Current Year Balance | |
No (A (8) () ) (E) [ ]
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- | |
1 Accelerated Depreciation Sec.1671.R.C. | |
2 Accelerated Amortization Sec.1681.R.C. ||
3 Accelerated Amortization Of Rolling Stk. | |
4 Amortization Of Rofw Sec.1851.R.C. | 1
5 Other (Specify) | |

6 SFAS #96 Computation |
7 Temporary Differences 28,703 3,246 31,949 | |
8 ||
9 I
10 |1
1 | |
12 | 1
13 P
14 ||
15 ||
16 |
17 |1
18 Investment Tax Credit* ||
[
19 Totals 28,703 3,246 0 31,949 I |
|



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
|Road Initials: GIW  Year 1990

1 1If Flow-Through Method Was Elected, Indicate Net Decresse(Increase) In Tax Accrual
Because Of Investment Tax Credit 0
1f Defferal Method For Inv. Tax Credit Was Elected:

1 Indicate Amount Of Cr. Utilized As A Refuction Of Tax Liability Current Yr.
2 Deduct Amount Of Cur. Yr Credit Applied To Reduction Of Tax Liability

3 Balance Of Current Yr Credit Used To Reduce Current Yr Tax Accrual

4 Add Amount Of Prior Yr Def. Cr Being Amort. To Reduce Curr.Yr.Tax Accrual

S Total Dec. In Curr. Yr Tax Accrual Resulting From Use Of Inv. Tax Cr.

(=20 = B = B~ B -~

2 Estimate Amount Of Future Earnings Which Can Be Realized Before Paying Federal Income Taxes
Because Of Unused & Available Net Operating Loss Carryover QOn January 1
Of The Year Following That For Which The Report Is Made. 79,613



~

PR

Road Imuals: GTW Year 19__90

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

appropnauons provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported.

extraordinary 1ems. describe the three largest iems n the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

Give a bnef descnipuion for ail items, regardless of amount. :nciuded during the year 1n Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560. Income or Loss From
Operanons of Disconnnued Segments: 562, Gan or Loss on Disposal of Disconunued Segments: 570, Extraordinary Items: 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary Items; 592. Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounung Principles: 603, Appropriauons Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings: 616,
Other Debuts to Retained Eamings; 620. Appropnauons for Sinking and Other Funds: 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes. If approprnauons released reflect

For Accounts 519, Misceilaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges. if the total in esther account exceeds 10% of net income before

#m
';:: AC:I:\.IM Irem Debuts Credus b:e
{a) (b) (c) (d)
L 519 Miscellaneous Income I
2 Profit — Subdivigion sales 993 2
3 Profit from sale of land 475 3
4 Equity ~ Domestic IIT 422 4
5 Equity - CW&I 63 5
6 Other 961 6
7 2,914 7
8 551 Miscellaneous Income Charges 8
9 9
10 Commitment fee on_revolving credit 58 10
1l Standby fee - DWP 28 1
: Qther 241 12
13 327 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 b
2l 21
22 2
23 3
4 24
2 25
=6 26
27 ”
8 33
29 9
30 i 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Ratlroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Imuais:

Road Intialss GTW

Year20 _

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or

$50.000 mav be shown as one total,

581. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars 12 Thousands)
surety for the performance by any other corporanon or other association of any agreemsnt or
obliganion. show the paraculars of cach contract of guaranty or suretyship 1n effect at the close of the year or entered into and expwred dunng the year.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper mamunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than

show the partculars calied for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretysiup 1 erfect at the ciose of the year or entered 1040 and expired dunng the

year.

Thus inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commereial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after date of 1ssue, nor does it inciuds ordinary

sg bonds or undenakmgs on g 12 court %

Finance Docket number, utle,

Line| mamnty date and concise descrip-
No.| uon of agreement or obligation

(a)

Names of all gusrantors and sureties

®

—
Sole or joi
Linei{ Names of ail partues pnocipally ) Descripnon Amount of conungent com::‘ Lanef
No. and pnmanly liabie Liabality liability No.
(a) (L] (5] @
1 1
2 TS 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 [
L 7
] 8
9 N ITI 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
6 26
27 ks
28 28
29 - - 29
30 +30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
2. If any co or other associatton was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obliganon,

Sole or youxt

Amount contingent connngent

lisbnlity of guarantors
©

tiabuii
(Y

i

wlsiujanjwnw]lalwtaf—~

wjaHwja|wn]ajwlm]—
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GTW Year 1990 67

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the foliowing notes as a gwideline. showdnmqumcwghdmumdslmmb«mmnzmm Footnote disciosure 13
required even though the arrangement 1s not reduced to wnung.
- __ ———  _ __ __ — _—  _ _ ———————

1. Disclose compensanng baiances not legaily resmcted, lines of credit used and unused. average nterest rate of short-term borrowings ousstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certficates of deposit consuruting compensating balances not legaily restncted should be disclosed.

3. Compensanng balance arangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensanng balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits. and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disciosed below.

5. Compensaung balance arrangements are sufficiently matenai to requure disclosure :n foomotes whea the aggregate of wnitten and oral agreement baiances
amount 0 15 percent or more of liqud assets (current cash balances, restnicted and unrestmncted plus marketable secunues).

6. Whea a camer is not 1n compliance with a compensaung balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sancuons
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictabie) and matenal.

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company has available credit lines with
three banks aggregating $35 million.

At December 31, 1990 there were no outstanding loans. There were no
borrowings during the year.

Rasiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Inuials:

GIW Year 1990

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
510-Separation Of Debtholdings Between Rd And Equipment Page 69
|pebt Outstanding At End Of Year
Line Account Balance at
No No Title Source of Year
1 751 Loans & Notes Payable SCH.200,L.30
2 764 Equipment Obligations And Other
Long Term Debt Due Within One Year SCH.200,L.39 4,426
3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured SCH.200,L.41 1,209
4 766 Equipment Obligations SCH.200,L.42 8,725
5 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations SCH.200,L.43 2,165
768 Debt In Default SCH.200,L.44
7 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium SCH.200,L.46
8 Total Debt SUM L.1-7 16,525
9 Debt Directly Related To Rd Prop. NOTE 1. 183
10 Debt Directly Related To Equip. NOTE 1. 16,342
1 Total Debt Directly Related To Rd.& Eq. SUM L.9 & 10 16,525
12 Percent Directly Related To Road L.9/L. 11 0.01
13 Percent Directly Related To Equipment L.10/L.11(2DEC) 0.99
14 Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Equip L.8MINUS L.11 0
15 Road Property Debt (L.12*%L.14)+L.9 183
16 Equipment Debt (L.13*L.14)+L.10 16,342
|ll. Interest Accrued During The Year:
|Line No Account No Title Source Balance
17 546-548 Total Interest & Amortization(Fix Chges) SCH.210,L.42 2,424
18 546 Contigent Interest On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.44
19 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.22
20 Total Interest LINES 17-19 2,424
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt NOTE 2
22 Net Interest Expense L.20 MINUS L.21 2,424
23 Interest Directly Related To Road Property Debt NOTE 3 25
24 Interest Directly Related To Eq. Debt NOTE 3 1,954
25 Interest Not Directly Related To Rd Or Eq Prop.Debt L.22-(L.23+L.24) 445
26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.25*L.12) 30
27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25*L.13) 2,395

|Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
iNote 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies.

|Note 3. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
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Road Imats; GIW Year 1990

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State parnculars of ail tracks operazed by the respondent at the close of the year, according (o the following classification:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation. or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
{4) Line operated under contract or agreement for conungent reat. owner being (A) an affiliated corporauon. or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent ’
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. ,

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes. in the order histed above. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of wrack should be reported to the nearese WHOLE nule adjusted to accord with fooungs: 1.¢.. counung ane-haif mule and over as a whole muie and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In columa (a) insert the figure (and [etter. if any) indicanng its class 1n accordance with the preceding cfassificanon.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. listing each pmpomof once 1n any grouping. Canadian mileage
shouid be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each iisting, 1n column (d) glve/ns entire length (the distances between termim;
of single or first man track). and in the foilowing columns the iengths of second main track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and tum-outs: way
switcning tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Runmng tracks. Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, etc.. including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Wayv switching tracks. Station. team. waustry and other swuching tracks for which no separate seryice 1s mamntained

Yard swuching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are maintaned. including classificapon. house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
vard locomotives. "/

The returns 1n columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industries. such as mines” miils. smeiters. factones, etc. Tracks belonging (o0 un
industry tor which no rent 1s payabie shouid not be included.

Tracxs leading to and in gravet and sand pits and quarnes, the cost of which 1s chargeabie to a cieanng account and which are used in geting out matenai for
the respondent’s use. should not be included.

Class (1) includes all Lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which 1t has utle tn perperuity.

Class (2) inciuaes each Line, {ull utle to which 1s in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1.e.. one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligauons are held by or tor the respondent. and which is operated by the respondent or an atfiiiated systemn corporation without any accounting to the said
propnetary corporation). [t may aiso include such Line when the actuai utle to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controiled by or
controiling the respondent, but ia the case of anv such inclusion. the facis of the refation to the respondent of the corporanon holding the securities should be fully
set forth in a jootnote An inacuve corporaiion s one which has been practically absorbed in a cuntroiling corporation. and which neither operates property nor
admunusters 1ts tinancial arfairs: if 1t maintains an orgamization. it does so oniy for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining ntie o
property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or tormal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest in the property, with a specific and unconditionai
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mantain an independent orgamization for financial purposes 1s immatenal n this connection.

Class 14) 15 the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon carnings or other fact.

3 Class i 5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of 1ts trains. [n the road ot this
class the respondent has no propnietary ngnts. but oniy the nghts o' a licensee. [ncfude 1n thus ciass. also. ail main tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncasmer companies and individuals 'when the respondent uperates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joinr or common uwner or a joint lessee or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in 1ts approonate ciass. und the entry
of iength should be of the entire length ot the portion jointly held. The ciass symboi shouid have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the respondent us agent tor another camner shouid not be included in thts scnedule.

Halrnad Annugl Repont R-|
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74 Road Initials: GTW Year 1990 ___
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, etc.

Propornon owned Miles of | Miles of alt il :::":“ Miles of way [Miles of yard] Lne

e Class or leased Miles of road|second mawn | other | 8 5 | wachmg | swaching | TOTAL [
by Respondent track | main tracks w‘“’;m""’u tracks tracks
(a) ® (c) (d) () (0 ® (h) (i

1 . i
21 1 1007 730,70 1 280,49 105,90 92,991577.54 11,787,621 2
3 ' 3
a| 17 3507 .15 1.09 7.741  1.07 10,051 ¢
5 s
s 3R Leased 10.86 27 1.01 12,141 6
7 7
8] 5 TR Rights 185.68 1.48 2.35 1.32 55.051100.51 346.391 8
9 9
10 10
1 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
8 18
19 19
2 20
21 21
n 2

] 3 |
24 24
28 28
2 26
27 7
2 23
29 29
30 0
31 31
32 12
33 33
34 34
35 1S
36 %
37 37
38 38
39 9
40 0
31 41
42 42
43 43
14 B ™
45 45
6 ™
47 47
48 48
19 49
50 50
31 51
52 52
53 53
34 S4
55 s
36 56
57 TOTAL 927,391 281,971 2 35T 108,581156,79 1 679,12 1 2,1 57
S8 Miles of clectnfied road 58

or track inciuded 1n
preceding grand tota) N/A

Rasiromd Amsual Report R-1
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80 Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
T710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coutinued
Instructions for reporting frerght-train car data.
1. Give parucuiars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.
2. Ia column (d) give the number of units purchased or buiit 1n company shops. [n column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new™ means a unit placed in service for the first ume on any rairoad.
3. Units leased t0 others for a period of one year or more are reportable 1n column (n). Unts temporanly out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are 1o be included in column (i). Unts reated from others for a period less than one year should not be included in coiumn (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units 1n service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at beginnung of year Unurs installed
. . All other umnts,
New units New or Rebuilt “::'; including reclassi- j
Line{ Cross . Time-mieage ¢ rebuilt units acql uulad "1 ficanon and sec- |Line
Na. | Check Class of cquipment and car demgnations cars All purch leased from AL units ond hand umts | No.
or buit rewritten into
others accounts purchased or
property leased from othﬂs‘
(@) (b) (©) (d) (e ) (g)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40/ 36
(BI__, B2, ) 3
37 Plan box cars - 50’ and longer 37
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7, BS__, B6_ ...
8. BL ) 180
k} ] Equipped box cars 38
(All Code A, E AS) 3,502 187 69
39 Plain gondoia cars 828 39
(AlCodesG&J__1. J_ 2 J. 3. J._4 3
40 Equipped gondoia cars 0
(All Code E) 332 20
41 Covered hopper cars 41
(€L C 2C.3,C 4 691
42 Open top hopper cars—general service 42
(All Code H) 1 1
43 . Open 0p hopper cars—special service 43
(J__0, and All Code K)
“ Refnigerator cars—mechanical “4
(RS, R6.,R7,R3.,RI)
45 Refngerator cars——non-mechamcal 45
(RO, RI.R2) 60
6 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 46
(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_.) 232
471 Flat cars—muiti-level 47
{All Code V) 802 1
48 Flat cars—general service 48
(F10_, F20_; F30) 69
49 Flat cars—other 9
(FlLF2,F3., F4,F5_ F.6., 161 4
F_3., F40.)
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 galions 50
M. 0T LT 2 T. 3 T..4 T__5,
Except T000)
51 Tank cars—-22,000 gatlons and gver 51
(T. 6, T..7, T_ 8. T._9 4
52 All other frexght cars 52
(A_S., F.7_, All Code L and Q8_.)
531 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 6,861 187 104 53
54 Caboose (All Code M=930) N/A 106 54
<5 TOTAL (lines 53. 54) 6,861 106 187 ! L 104 55

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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GTIW Year 19 90

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for ail unts reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For frerght-train cars. report the normunai capacity (in
toms of 2,000 1bs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goverming Cars 1n Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car i1s intended to carry customanly.

S. Time-mulesge cars refers 10 fretght cars. other than cabooses. owned or heid under lease arrangement. whose interiine rental is settied on a per diem and line
haui nulesge basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or wouid be so settied if used by another raiiroad.

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunng year Unats at close of year
{conciuded) Total 1n service of respondent
(col. (i) & ()
s o repr — = Aspesme cpery }
Line { C: Leased from me-miicage of units reported ne|
oy cx::; whether owned Owned and used chers ! i All acher mcol k) & @ | lessed oot | O
or leased. including (see ns. 4)
reclassificanon .
th) w 1] k) 1)) (m) (n)
36 36
3 3 165
37 37
19 161 161 11,622
38 38
361 2,336 1,061 3,397 240,324 406
39 . 39
2 36 795 831 77,630
40 a0
39 158 155 313 30,927
al 41
77 500 114 614 60,057 40
42 42
2 2 154
43 43
4 44
48 45
24 36 36 2,430
6 46
15 60 157 217 15,289
47 47
412 391 803 39,317
* 17 52 52 4,004 2
49 49
14 109 42 151 10,819 39
<0 0
s1 st
4 4 306
(7] 5
53 568 3,829 2,755 6,584 493,044 485 53
54 . 106 N/A 106 N/A 7 54
<5 568 3,935 2,755 6,584 106 ~ 493,044 492 55
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82 Road Imtials: GTW Year 19 90
T710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Changes during the year
demt at beginning of year Unts installed
i All other units,
, New m umis including reclassi-
Line| Cross , . . New units umts acqmmdand ficanon and sec- |Line
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designations Per diem All others | purchased leased from rebmnuxms ond hand units | No.
or built others rewritten 1mto I { or
Propety accounts leased from others)
@) ) ) @ (e} 0 (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Seif-propeiled vessels N/A 56
[Tugboats, car fernes, etc.]
57 Non-seif-propelled vessels N/A 57
[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 7 58
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chasuis Z1. _, Z67_, Z68 , 269 59
&0 Dryven U2, Z , 26, |6 0
51 Flat bed U3__, Z3__ Sl
| 62 Open bed U4, _, Z4 52
63 Mechameal refrigerator US__, Z5__ ! 63
64 Buik hopper U0__, Z0__ ) : 54
65 Insuiated U7__, Z7__ ; 65
66 Tank * 20__. U6__ ]
467 Qther tratler and container 67
(Special equipped dry van U9. _,
28,79
68 Tractor ! 68
69 Truck : 69
7 TOTAL (lines $9 to 69) 1 i T

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitting code “CN" to qualify for tank otherwise 1t 1s a buik hopper.
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Rosd Initisle: GTW Year 1990 <]
710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year ’ Unus at close of year
(conctuded) _Total in service of respondent
(col. (i) & (§))
Unuts renred from
Cross sa':n: of respondent Leased Asgreg pacicy Line
Line from Per diem of units reported i
o Icbed whether owned Owned and used | All other ncol (0 & () | Leased to others No_ﬂ
or leased. nciuding (see s, 4)
reciasuficanon
(h) (1) (V)] (k) [0)) (m) (n)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
53 N/A 58
59 59
60 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
63 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
9 9
70 70
NOTES AND REMARKS

Raiiroad Annuaj Report R-1



' Road Initials: GIW Year 19 .90

7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give parnculars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment instailed by respondent duning the year. If
wformation regarding the cost of any unus installed is not complete at ume of filing of report, the units should be omutted. but reference to the number of unts
omusted should be given wn a footnote, the detauls as (o cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected in this scheduie even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
instailanon represents equupment purchased (P), built or rebuit by contract 1n outtide railread shops (C), or bt or rebuilt 1n company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capialized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or rype of locomouve unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used
0 disungwsh types of locomotive unuts, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Assoctaton of Amencan Railroads, and shouid nciude physical
charactenisucs requested by Scheduie 710. Locomotive umts shouid be 1denufied as to power source, wheel arrangement. and horsepower per unit, such as
muitiple-purpose diesel locomotive A umts (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction or service charactenstics. such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated 1n Schedule 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost shouid be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

5. Data for thus schedule shouid be confined to the units reported in Scheduie 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units. passenger-tratn cars and company
sérvice cars and columns (d) and () for freight tran cars. floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuiit units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts. The term “new™ as used heren shall mean a umt or
umspheedmsavmt‘ortheﬁmmneonuymhud.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whoie or 1n part with incenuve per diem funds shouid be reported on separate lines and appropmwly dennified by

foomote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS
e
Method of
Lune Class'of equipment Number of umts Toal weight Total cost acquisition Luney
No. (tons) No.
(see instructions)
(a) (b) (€) (d) (e)
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 b
L] 6
7 7
3 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 i3
14 14
15 15
16 i6
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 2l
2 2
23 23
24 24
25 TOTAL N/A N/A 25
REBUILT UNITS

17 ”
23 23
29 =9
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 ’ 33
M4 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 TOTAL N/A N/A 33
39 GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 39

Rasiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Initaals: GTW Year 19 _90Q )
724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Doilars in Thousands)
1. Give particulars of ail rails appited dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process
(2) New steei rails, open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fuily 1 a foutnote) .
(4) Relay ruls.

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported iIn WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif should be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more shouid be counted as une.

3. The retums in columns (d) and (h) should inciude the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shapment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over cammer’s owa lines. and placing the rauis in tracks and of train
service 1 connection with the distnbutton ot the rail >should nut be ncluded 1a this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND QTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weght ot il Wesght of rail Total cost of rail
. otal cos 1l ap-
Line| Class | Pounds | Number ;f:::ncm:l::::nii Average cost Pounds Number plied 1n yard. station, Average cost |, o
NI ot | per vand | ot tons P assing tracks. < mss-. per on per yard of tons team, :ndustry. and per ton No
O-F vl | of il |12.000 I ,5:’":-' e ear 12.000 Ib) of il (2.000 1) | other switching tracks (2.000 1b) -
overs, ¢tc.. g ve dunng year
1a) [{.1) ) 1d) 1e) {}] (8) (h m
1
b] p)
3 3
| 31t 4
s | .
o
71 7
3 3
9 | 9
10 i NIL 10
11 ! 1
12 12
13 13
4 1d
15 14
16 i
17 17
13 1
19 19
20 -
21 1
127 22
12 13
24 24
16 i
5 -
27 27
19 128
19 )
30 1 30
1] L
12 i3
33 {TOTAL N/A H N/A 13
34 Ny W \ wh land 14
i3 umMMWMMMMQMmanMLﬂuL_ A3
16 |Track-muies of weided ral instailed on system uns vear .toaitodate i 36

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1|



% Rosd fnitisis: GIW Year 19 _90

725. WEIGHT OF RAIlL
Guve the particulars called for beiow concerming the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respond-
ent’s proportion of jointly owned miicage shouid be included. Under “*Weight of rail,”* the various weights of rails shouid be given. Road and
track occupied under trackage nght or other form of license shouid not be included herein, but all roud and track held under any form of
lease (granung exclusive possession t0 the lessee) shouid be included.

Weight of | Line-haui com- | Swiching and ter-
Line{ rais per | pamies (miles of ] minal compames Remarks Line
No. yard masn track) ) {males of all tracks)f : No.
(a) v (c) (d)
Pounds
1 85_ .95 1
2 2
3 90 2,45 3
4 4
si 100 91.65 5
6 6
L7t 112 81.61 7
L 8k 3
9 115 668,22 ! 9
10 10
ul 130 25.72 11
12 12
13+ 132 151.60 13
14 | 1a
15 15
16 16
17! Totall 1,022.20 17
18 ! 13
19 19
2 20
21 4 - 2
2 i o]
| 23 ] 23
2 - 2
25 | 25
26 26
2 ] n
28 1 2
29} 29
30 ! 30
3 b N
3z | 32
33 33
34 34
35 - 35
36 - 36
| 37 37
8 ! : 38
39t 19
40 i 10
4l 41
42 42
4] 43
4 44
45 15
6 46
17 47
48 ’ 18

Rasiroad Annuai report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW

Year 1990

Page 94 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) ({»] No
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 927 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
2 2-01 Unit Trains 185,501  XXXXXXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 300,701  XXXXXXXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 3,548,796 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 4,034,998 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 4,034,998 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
Road Service (E) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
8 3-01 Unit Trains 478,647  AXXXAXXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 428,681  XXXXXXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 8,215,984 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 9,123,312 1
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 285,852  XXXXXXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,744,182 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICE (lines 11,12,13) 11,153,346 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXKXXXX XXXXXKXXXX
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 22 XXXXXXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 4,569  XXXXXXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 20,495  XXXXXXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 2,230 XXXXXXXXXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 1,281  xxxxxxxxxx = 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 5,913 XXXXXXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 3,919 XXXXXXXXXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1T XXXXXXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechaniral 945  XXXXXXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 939  XXXXXXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 11,980  XXXXXXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat ‘Multi-Level 4,479  XXXXXXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-Gene.ral Service 84  XXXXXXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 2,169  XXXXXXXXXX 28
29 4-024 ALl other Car Types-Total 63 XXXXXKXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 58,689  XXXXXXXXXX 30
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
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1. Total number of loaded miles

Note:

and empty miles

by roadrailer reported above.

Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84.

*Revised 6/18/92

I

[Page 96 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

I

| Freight Passenger

| Line | Item Description Train Train Line
| WMo (A) (8) () No
I

| 4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

| 65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 65
| 66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,266 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 66
| 67 4-152 Box-Equipped 30 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 67
| 68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 742 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 68
| 69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 1,333 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 69
| 70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 2,454 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 70
| [a) 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 573 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 71
| 72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 72
I 73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 73
| 74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 127 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 74
| 75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 638 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 75
| 76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 17,960 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 76
| 4 4-162 Flat-GeneralService T XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 77
| 78 4-163 Flat-All Other 2,286 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 78
| 79 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 2,612 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 79
| 80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 3,894 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 80
| 81 4-166 ALl Other Car Types 71 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 81
| *82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 33,989 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 82
| 83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car Miles 2,017 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 83
| 84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 12,172 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 84
| 4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXX

| 85 4-191 Unit Trains 12,172 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 85
| 86 4-192 Way Trains 6,071 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 86
| 87 4-193 Through Trains 181,490 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 87
| 88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 199,733 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 88
| 89 4-20 Caboose Miles 1,448 XXXXXXXXXxXxxxx 89
I

I

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

1oms A1 e g



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

Page 96 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) ) No
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) XAXHXXXXXXXIKRKHKRKKRXRXKKKX KKK
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXIXAXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,266 XAXXXXXXXXXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 30 JOOXXXXXXXXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 7462 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 1,333 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 2,454 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 70
n 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 573 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 127 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 74
7S 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 638 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 17,960 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-GeneralService T XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 2,286 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 78
9 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 2,612 JOOXARRXRXRXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 3,894 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 71 XXXXXAXXXXXXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 33,984 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car Miles 2,017 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 12,172 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXKXXXXXXKKKRXXKHKKKXXKKXKXXXK

85 4-191 Unit Trains 12,172 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 6,071 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 181,490 300000XXXXXXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 196,733 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 1,448 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 89

1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles

by roadrailer reported above.

Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment c.r miles lines 83 & 84.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990
755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 95
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) [{] No
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty XXXXXXXXXKXAXXKXXXKXKXKXXXKXXXKXX
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 21 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 4,405 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 18,229 xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 2,108 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 1,336 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 6,149 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 3,832 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 728 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 453 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 5,007 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &1
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 3,667 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 70 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 43
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 2,038 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 44
45 4-124 ALl Other Car Types T4 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &5
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 48,118 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 46
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKX

47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot . XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &7
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,221 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 109 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 722 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 1,311 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 2,364 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 552 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 125 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 6,526 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 23,085 XxxxXXXXXXX:Xxxx 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 1 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 2,249 xxxXxxxxxxxxxxxx 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 2,527 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 3,921 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 62
63 4-146 ALl Other Car Types 57 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 44,748 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &4
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1990

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97
Freight Passenger
Line Item Deséription Train Train Line
No (A) (B) © No

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(K)

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,211,967 98

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose

99 6-020 Unit Trains 852,799 99

100 6-021 Way Trains 413,287 100

101 6-022 Through Trains 11,618,261 101

102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 103

104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 14,096,314 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)

105 7-01 Revenue 26,548 105

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 808 106

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 27,356 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 5,023,904 108

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 5,023,904 110

1 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 66,287 111

112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112

113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 66,287 113

114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 5,090,191 114
9. Train Hours (M)

115 9-01 Road Service 188,941 - 115

116 9-02 Train Switching 22,605 116

117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 290,697 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0)

118 11-01 Locomotives 11,865 118

119 11-02 Motarcars 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

120 12-01 Unit Trains 81,458 120

121 12-02 Way Trains 181,509 121

122 12-03 Through Trains 610,824 122

123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 123

Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 107,399
124 14, Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126

127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129
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755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97-1

Freight Passenger
Line ' Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) ) No

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

130 17-01 Serviceable 10,166 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 89 131
132 17-03 Surplus 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 10,255 133

\
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having controi of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
venfied by the oath of the president or other ciuef officer of the respondent. uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the

respondent’s accounning and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)
State of MICHIGAN
County of — WAINE
H, D. Nicholas makes oath and says that he is ASst. Vice Pres.-—Controller
{Insert here name of the aifiant) (Insert here the official nde of the arfiant)

Of — _ Grand Trunk Western Rajlroad Company

([nsert here the exact legai tide or name of the respondent)

that 1t 1s his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and (o control the manner in which such books are kept: that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relaung to accounting marters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroaas
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commussion; that he believes that ail other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and thar this report is a correct and compiete statement. accurately taken from the books and records. of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent dunng the penod of ume from and including

January 1 19 90 _ o and including __December 31 9 90 .
¢ /4/1)
(Signature of asfianc)
Subscnibed and swom to before me. a Notary Public 1n and for the State and
councy above named. this 27 EA day of Mﬂ 19. 91

My comrmmssion expires

Use an
L.S. . .
umpression seal (Signature of officer authonzed to admumister oaths)
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
o N J.A. BREWER
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) NOTARY PUBLIC — WAYNE COUNTY, HICH.
State of . MICHIGAN MY COMMISSION EXPIRE_S 9-26-63 -
County of MWAYNE
J, F, Corcoranm makes oath and says that he is
tInsert here name of the atfiant) (Insert here the official ade of the affiant)

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company.
(Insert here the exact legal ttle or name of the respondent)

of

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are rue. and that the
said report is a correct and compliete statement of the business and asfairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of 1ts property
dunng the period of ume from ana inciuding

—January 1 19 90 _ 1o and including December 31 t 2;7

ot asfiant)
Subscnibed and swom to before me, a Notary Puhlic m and for the State and
county above named, this 27 th day of Maxch 1991 _

My commission expires

Use an
L.Ss.
impression seal

VY

(Signature of officer authonzed to admmster oaths)

Raitroad Annual Report R-1 : " J. A. BREWER
' NOTARY PUBLIC - WAYN= COUNTY, 1AICH,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 9-28-63
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Date of lenter
Office addressed Subject Answer File num-
or telegram a Date of letter ber of
letter or
Name Title Month |Day{ Year Page Month |[Day | Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authorty Clerk making
correction Page Lenter or f(ele- Officer sending letter or teiegram Commussion correction
gram of - file number
Month |Day| Year Month {Day{ Year Name Title _Name
3 190 1213 h3laclazisn]2 I3 [ UM 9oy |
i ICTA
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page No. Page No.
Accumuiated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others i3 Electne and other 78
Improvements to 38 Consumpuon of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 9%
Owned and used 33 Mileage-Average of road operated 8s
Accruals-Railway tax 63 Of main tracks
Anaiys:s of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid ———eeeeemecmeeee- 83
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were laud 87
Balance sheet - 59 Misceilaneous items in retuned income accounts for the
Capnal stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification -— 78-83 Motarcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21.22 Motor rail cars owned or leased - s
Company service equpment ” Net income 17
Compensating balances and shori-term borrowing -—-——— Qath 98
arrangements. 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units «se———eeweaee- 9 Revenues (see Revenues)
Conungent assets and liabiliues 3 Staustcs (See Statistics)
Crossties (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt hoidings &9 Private line cars ioaded 95
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Ranls
From others M Laud in repiacement 38
improvements to 32-33 Charges to operaning expenses 4S
To others 0 Additional tracks, new lines, and eIensIOns —~eeeee—cemecee 39
Owned and used 34 Miles of new track in which rails were laid ————eereoaeeeen 38
Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 68 Weight of 39
Equpmem—clasafied 78-83 Rallway-—Operating expenses 45-53
Company serviice R Railway—Operaung revenues 16
Floanng 82.83 Resuits of Operauons 16-17
Freight-tramn cars 80-81 Retained income unappropnated 19
Highway revenue equpment 82-33 Miscellancous items 1a accounts for year 65
Passenger-tran cars 78-79 Revenues
[aventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent 73 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased. depreciation base and rate Road and equipment-—{nvestment in 32-33
From others 34 Improvements to leased property 32.33
Improvements to 37 Reserve 18
Reserve: 38 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates —eee—- 40
To others - 10 Reserve 4
Reserve - 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates 34
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates k73 Reserve k1
Reserve 15 Used-Depreciation base and rates 34
Expenses—raiiway operating 15-53 Reserve 35
Extraordinary items 17 Road—-Mileage operated at close of year --—eeeemmeceancaee 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Terntones 75
Financai position—Changes in 21-22 Secunties (see Invesiments)
Floaung equipment 82-83 Short-term borrowing a: rangements—Compensatng
Freight cars loaded 94 balances and 67
Freight-train cars 30-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-mules 94 Source and appucauon of working capitai 21-2
Fuel consumed diesei 91 Specializer! service subschedule 60
Comt 91 - Statement of changes in {inancial posion 21-22
Funded debt (see Debt hoidings) Stock outsianding 20
Guarantes and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Idenuty of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
[tems in seiected income and retained earmings accounts - 65 Total voung power 4
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies —-- 30 - Value per share 3
Invesiments and advances of affiliated compantes 26-29 Voung nghts 3
Railway property used n transportation service 243 Supporung schedule~~Road 56-57
Road and equipment 3233 Suretyships—~Guaranties and 66
Changes during year 32-33 Ties lad in replacement 86
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and exiensions ————- 87
year 32-33 Tracks operated at close of year 74
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INDEX - Coatinued

Page No. Page No.
Miles of, at close of year 75 Ton-mules of freight 97
Track and traffic conditions 8s TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unioaded 97
Train mules 94 Voting powers and elections 3
Tons of fraght 97 Weight of rail 90
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